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June l, 2004 

To the Honorable Parish President, Coun cil M em bers
, and Citizens of the Parish of St. 

Charles: 

State law requires that all general-purpose local governm ents publish within six m onths 
of the close of each fiscal year a complete set of financial statements presented in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified  
public accoun tants. Pursuan t to that re qui~-~nent, we hereby issue th e comprehensive 
annual financial report of the Parish of St. Charles (the Parish) for the fiscal year ended 
Decem ber 3 l, 2003. 

This report consists ofm anagemen t's representations concerning the finan ces of the 
Parish. Consequently, managemen t assumes full responsibility for the completeness an d 
reliability of all of the information prese nted in this report. To provide a reasonable basis 
for m aking th ese representations, managem ent of th e Parish has established a 
comprehensive intern al control framework that is designed both to protect the 
governm ent's assets from  loss, theft, or misuse  and to compile sufficient reliable 
information for the preparation of the Parish's finan cial statements in conform ity wi th 
GAAP. Because the cost of intem al controls should not outweigh th eir benefits

, the 
Parish's comprehensive fram ework of intern al controls has been design ed to provide 
reasona ble rather than  absolute as surance that the financial statements will be free from 
m aterial mi sstatement. A s m anagem ent, we assert th at

, to the best of our knowledge an d 
belief, this financial report is complete an d reliable in all material respects . 



reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the Parish's financial 
statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003

, are fairly presented in 
conform ity with GAAP. The independent auditor's report is presented as the first 
component of the financial section of this report. 

Profile of the Parish of St. Charles 

VI 



The Parish President subm its an operating and capital budget to the Council for approval 
at least seventy-five days before the beginning of each fiscal year. Formal budgetary 
accounting is employed as  a management control device during the year for the general 
fund, special revenue funds (except for the criminal co urt fund), debt service funds, 
capital projects funds and proprietary funds. 

Th e level of budgetary control is at the fund/departmem level an d expenditures may not 
exceed budgeted appropriations. Appropriations which are not expended nor 
encumbered lapse at year-end. 

Budget for the general, special revenue (except for the criminal court fund), debt services, 
and capital projects funds are adopted on a modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Budgets for the proprietary funds are adopted on an accrual basis. 

Factors Affecting Financial Condition 

Local Econom y. As th e national and local econom ies exited the business downturn of 
2002, St. Char les Parish's econom ic developm ent opportunities increas ed. Th e East 
Bank was a popular relocation destination for metro area businesse s. The Departm ent of 
Econom ic Development & Tourism  continued its successful collaboration with Scaly an d. 
Company to further establish Jam es Business Par k as  the pre m ier bus iness cam pus in the 
New Orleans area. On the W est Bank, th e US Hwy. 90 corridor rem ained the foc al point 
for comm ercial activity such as the opening of Super 8 M otel an d La Casa Del Sol 
M exican restaurant in Luling. 

In 2003, 131 new businesses registered with the Sales Tax Office, an increase of 
approximately 15% from the previous year's total. Fifty-five (55) businesses closed or 
chan ged

.
owners in 2003, the sam e as  last year's total. 

Cash m anagem ent policies and practices. Under state law, the Parish may deposit 
funds in demand deposits, interest bearing demand deposits, money m arket acco unts, or 
tim e deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law an d national banks having 
principal offi ces in Lo uisian a. Under state law, these dep osits m ust be se cured by federal 
deposit insurance or the pled ge of securities own ed by th e bank. The market value of the 
pledged securities plus the fed era l deposit insuran ce must at all times equal or exceed the 
amount on deposit wi th the bank. Certain pledged securities are held by the Padsh's 
agent in the Parish's nam e. 

State laws pe rm it the Parish to invest in United States bonds, treas ury notes or 
certificates, or other obligations of the U. S. Government an d agencies of the U. S. 

Government which are federally insured, and certificates of deposit of state banks and 
nationa l banks having their principal offi ce in the State of Louisiana, or in mutual or trust 
fund institutions which are registered an d which have underlying investments limited to 
securities of the U. S. Government or its agencies. In addition, loc al governments in 
Lo uisian a are authorized to invest in the Lo uisiana Asset M an agement Pool

, (LAM P), a 



cooperative endeavor formed by art initiative of the state treasurer and organized under 
the laws of the State of Louisiana, which operates as an investment pool

. 

Additional inform ation on the Parish's pension arrangem ents and postemployeman t 
benefits can be found in Notes 18 & 19 in the notes to the financial statem ents

. 
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C OMPANY, STAGNI & LLC 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPO RT 

To the Presiden t and M embers of the 
St. Charles Parish Council 
HahnviUe, Louisiana 

W e have audited the accompanying finan cial statements of the governm ental activities, the 

business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major Rind, 
and the aggregate rem aining fund information of the Parish of St. Charles, Louisian a (the 
"Parish"), as of and for the year ended  December 31, 2003, which eoUeotively comprise the 
Parish's basic financial statements, as listed in the table of contan ts. These finan cial statem en ts 
are the respo nsibility of the Parish's man agem ent. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these finan cial statemen ts based on our audit. 

W e did not audit the finan cial statem ents oftwo ofthediseretdypresented component units. St. 
Charles Parish Hospital Service District's finan cial statem ents (proprietary fund type) reflect 
total assets an d revenues of $18,688,046 and $20,161,050, respectively. Sunset Drainage 
District's financial statem ents (governmental fund type) reflect total assets and revenues of 
$816,545 an d $300,571, respectively. Those finan cial statem ents were audited  by oth er auditors 
whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, an d our opinion on the basic financial 
statem ents, insofar as it relates to the amounts included  for th e discretely presen ted  governm ental 
or proprietary compo nents units, is bas ed  on the reports of the oth er auditors. 

W e conducted our audit in accordan ce with  auditing stan dards generally accepted in the United  
States  of Am erica and the stan dards applica ble to finan cial audits contained  in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued  by the Com ptroller General of th e United  States . Those stan dards 
require that we plan an d perform  th e audit to obtain reasonable assurance about wheth er the 
financial statem en ts are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. An audit includes examining, on a test 
bas is, eviden ce suppo rting the amounts an d disclosures in the finan cial statem ents. An audit also 
includes as ses sing the acco unting principles us ed  an d significan t estimates made by m an agem ent, 
as  well as  evaluating the overall finan cial statem ent presentation. W e believe that our  audit 
provides a reasonable bas is for our  opinion. 

In our opinion, bas ed  on our audit an d the reports of the other auditors, th e finan cial statem ents 
referred  to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respo ctive finan cial po sition of the 
governm ental activities , th e business-typo  activities, the aggregate discretely presented  

component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund inform ation of the St. 
Charles Parish Council as  of Decem ber 31, 2003, an d the respective chan ges in finan cial position 
an d cash flows, where applicable, for the year then en ded  in conformity with acco unting 
principles generally accepted  in the United States of America . 

207 ~  AW~NUE 
THm0t~ X, LA 70301 

(985) 447-7226 
FAx (985) 446-3032 

11 .bemJ ~.vo., SUITE 210 
St. ROSE, LA 70087 
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To the President and M em bers of the 
St. Charles Parish Council 
Page 2 of 2 

As described in Note 1, the Parish has im plem en ted a new financial reporting m odel, as required 
by the provisions of GASB Statem ent No. 34, Basic Financial Statem en ts--and M anagem en t's 
Discussion and Analysis--for State an d Local Governm en ts, as of Jan uary 1, 2003. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued  a report dated  June 1, 
2004 on our co nsideration of the Padsh's internal control over financial repo rting and our tes ts of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is 
an integral part of an audit perform ed  in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and 

should be read in conjunction with this repo rt in considering the results of our audit. 

The M anagem ent's Discussion an d Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Sch ed ules marked  as 
Required  Supplem entary Information, are not a required part of the bas ic financial statem ents but 
are supplem entary inform ation req uired by accounting principles gen erally accepted in the United  
States of Am erica. W e have applied  certain limited  procedures , which consisted  principally of 
inquiries  of m an agem ent regarding the m ethods of mees mernent and presentation of th e required 
supplem entary inform ation. However, we did not audit the inform ation and express no opinion 
on it. 

Our audit was  conducted for th e purpose of form ing an  opinion on th e financial statem ents that 
collectively comprise the bas ic finan cial statem en ts. The Introductory Sec tion, Combining an d 
Individual Fund Finan cial Statem en ts an d Schedules, Capital Assets Used in the Operations of 
Governmen tal Fun ds Schedules, Non-major Component Units Statem en ts and Schedules, 
Supplem entary Financial Inform atiun  Sch edules , an d Statistical Tables  are pres en ted  for 
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The 
accom pan ying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is pres ented  for purposes  of 
additional an alysis as required by U.S. Office of M anagemen t an d Budget Cireniar A-133, Audits 
of States, Local Governm en ts, an d Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of 
the basic finan cial statements. The Combining and Individual Fund Finan cial Statem en ts and 
Schedules, Capital Assets Used in the Operations of CJovernmeatal Fun ds Schedules, Non-major 
Compo nent Units Statem ents an d Sched ules, Sched ule of Council M em bers an d Parish President 
Compensation and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards have been subjected to the 
auditing proced ur es applied  in th e audit of the basic financial statem en ts an d, in our opinion, are 
fairly stated  in all material respects in relation to the basic finan cial statemen ts taken as a whole. 
Th e Introductory  Sec tion, Certain Supplem en tal Finan cial Inform ation Sched ules marked 
"Unaudited" and Statistical Tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of th e basic finan cial statem ents an d, accordingly, we express no opinion on them . 

Stagni & Comp any 
St. Rose, Lo uisian a 
June 1, 2004  



PARISH O F ST. CHARLES 

HAHNVILLE) LOUISIANA 

M ANAGEM ENT's DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

~ For the fiscal year ended Decem ber 31
, 2003, the Parish implemented the following GASB 

standards: Statements Nos. 34, 36, 37
, & 38 and Interpretation No. 6. 

~ The assets of the Parish exceeded its liabilities at the close of 2003 by $211
.1 m illion. Of 

this amount $153.9 million is invested in capital assas including infrastructure
. 

Infrastructure assets are only of value to the Parish an d cannot be sold
. Another $40,1 

million is considered unrestricted and may be used to m eet governm ent's ongoing needs
. 

However, while these funds  are described as unrestricted
, the citizens have dedicated the 

revenues for very specific purposes. The unr~ tr/cted  net as sets of the Parish's business type 
activities am $2.4 million an d m ay be used  to meet the ongoing obligations of the Parish's 
water, sewer and solid waste business-type activities. 

As of the close of the current year, tl~ Parish's governm ental funds reported a com bined 
ending fund balan ce of $53" million. 

In 2003, the Solid W aste Collection & Disposal Fund was  reclas sified  from a Special 
Revenue Fund to a Proprietary Fun d. 

At December 31, 2003, unreserved fund balan ce for the General fund was $18.6 m illion, or 
159% of total 2003 General Fun d cxpenditures. 



 



 

PARISH O F ST. CH ARLES 
HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 

M ANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Governm ental Funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 

governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. The Governmental Major 
Fund (see Exhibits A-3 through A-I 0) presentation is presented on a modified accrual basis. 
This is the manner in which the financial plan  is typically developed excluding certain tim ing 
differences between the budget basis and the generally accepted accounting principle (GAAP) 
basis. Unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund finan cial statem ents 
focus on near-term outflows of spendable resources, as  well as on balances of spenda ble 
resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such inform ation may be useful in evaluating a 
go vernment's current financing requirements. The Parish has presented the General Fund, Road 
and Drainage M &O Fund, Recre ation M & O Fund, and Sewer General Obligation Bond Sinking 

Fund as major governmental funds. All non-major governmental funds are presented in one 
column, titled Other Governmental Funds . Combining financial statements of the non-major 
funds can be found in the Combining an d Individual Fund Statements and Schedules that follow 
the basic financial statements. 

Proprietary Funds encompass enterprise funds on the fund financial statements. Enterprise 
funds arc used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the 
governm ent-wide financial statements. 

While the total column on the business-type fund finan cial statements for enterprise funds (see 
Exhibit A- l l) is the same as the business-type column at the government-wide financial 
statement, the governmental major funds total column requires a reconciliation because of the 
different measurement focus which is reflected on the page following each statement (see 
Exhibits A-4 and A-6). The flow of current financial resources will reflect bond proceeds and 
interfund transfers as other financing sources an d will show capital expenditures an d bond 
principal payments as  expendiRu'es. The re conciliation wi ll elim inate these transactions an d 
incorporate the capital assets and long-term obligations into the Govern mental Activities column 
in the governm ent-wi de statem ents. 

Notes to the Financial Statem ents 

The notes provide additional inform ation th at is essential to a full understan di ng of the data 
provided in the government-wide an d fund finan cial statements. The notes to the financial 
statcrnen ts arc a required part of the bas ic financial statem ents and can be found on pages 37-67 
of th is report. 

O ther Inform ation 

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with the non-major governmental 
funds are presented immediately following the notes. Combining an d individual fund statements 
an d schedules include Exhibits B- 1 through B-28 of thi s report. 

Certain supplementary financial information can be found in Exhibits E-1 through  E-4 of this 
report. These schedules and the Statistical Section are included for additional inform ation an d 
analysis an d do not constitute a part of the audited financial statements. 



 

PARISH O F ST. CHA RLES 
HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT~S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Also included in the report is the Office of M anagement and Budget A-133 Single Audit auditor 
reports, findings, and schedules. This inform ation can be found under the Single Audit section. 

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Assets for 2003
, (a comparative 

an alysis of prior year is not presented in the implementation year but will be provided in future 
years when the inform ation will be available): 

Assets" 
Current and other assets 
Restricted assets 
Capital assets 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Current liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets 

net of debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Parish of St. Charles 
Condensed Statement of Net Assets 

December 31, 2003 

(in thousands of dollars) 

Governmental 
Activities 
200._ ~3 

Business-Type 
Activities 
200_ .._~3 

S 73,694 S 

114~691 
188,385 

21,695 
62,590 
84,285 

6,170 $ 
4,767 

79,864 
4,767 

~ , 
112,779 227,470 
123,716 312~101 

3,285 
13,455 
16,740 

24,980 
76,045 
101.025 

For m ore detailed inform ation see Exhibit A-l, the Statem ent of Net Asse ts. 

Approximately 73% ($154 million) of the Pafish's net assets as of December 31, 2003, reflects 
the government's investment in capital assets (land, buildings, infrastructure, machinery and 
equipment) less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The Parish uses these 
capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for 

future spending. Another 8% ($17 million) of the Parish's net assets are subject to external 
restrictions on how those asse ts may be used, such as property tax approved by the electorate for 
specific purposes. The remaining 19% of net assets, referred to as unrestricted ($40 million), 
may be  used to meet ongoing obligations  of the government to citizens and creditors. 

At the end of the current fiscal ye ar, the Parish is able to report positive balances in all three 
categories of net assets, both for the governm ent as  a whole, as well as for its separate 
governm ental an d business-type activities. 



 

PA RISH O F ST. CHA RL ES 
HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 

M ANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

The table below provides a summary of the changes in net assets for the year ended 
December 31, 2003, (a comparative analysis of prior year is not presented in the implementation 
year but will be provided in future years when the information will be available): 

Revenues: 
Program Revenues: 

Charges for services 
Operating grants & eonm butions 
Capital grants & conl'ribu~om  

General Revenues: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Other taxes 
Other 
Total Revenues 

Parish of St. Charles 
Changes In Net Assets 
(in thousands of dollars) 

Expenses: 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health & welfare 
Culture & recreation 
Ecoaom/o dcveloprne~ & ass/stance 
Interest & other charges on long-term debt 
W ater'~orks 
W astewater 
Solid W aste 

Total Expenses 

$ 

Governmental 
Activities 
20O_ _3  

2,605 
4,829 
2,154 

17,225 
18,044 
820 

1,757 

9,047 $ 
4,755 
10,476 
2,730 
1,895 
2,803 
2,410 

Business-Type 
Activities 
20O3 

14,872 
169 

138 
15.179 

6,803 
10,061 
2,818 

$ 19,682 

$ 17,477 
4,998 
2,154 

17,225 
18,044 
820 

1,895 
$ 62~6r3 

9,047 
4,755 
10,476 
2,730 
1,895 
2,803 
2,410 
6,803 
10,061 
2,818 

$ 53~798 

Increase/(decrease) in net assets before transfers 13,318 
Transfers (913) 
Increase/(decrease) in net assets 12,405 

Net assets - January I (restated) 
Net assets - December 31 

(4,503) 
913 

8,815 

(3,590) 8,815 

?,1,695 110,566 ,, 202~261 
$ 104100 $ 106976 $ 211,076 

Financial Analysis of the Governm ent's Funds 

As noted earlier, the Parish uses fund accounting to ensure and dem onstrate compliance win 
finance-related legal requirem ents. 



 

PARISH O F ST. CHARLES 
HAHWClLLE, LOUISIANA 

~V][ANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

assessing the Parish's financing requirements. In particular
, unreserved fund balance may serve 

as a useful measure of a governm ent's net resources available for spending at the end of the 
fiscal year. 

The General Fund is the chief ope rating fund of the Parish. At the end of the current fiscal year, 
unreserved and undesignated fund balan ce of the General Fund was $18.5 m illion, while total 
fund balan ce was $18.6 million. Compared with total fund balance of $18.1 million at the end of 
2002, fu nd balan ce rose approximately $.5 million during 2003. The increase in fund balance 
was primary a result of less expenditures than anticipated. 

Proprietary Funds: The Parish's proprietary funds provide the same type of inform ation found 
in the governm ent-wide financial statem ents

, but in m ore detail. 

Unrestricted net assets of the Solid W aste Collection an d Disposal Fund at December 3 I
, 2003, 

reflected $280 thousan d. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

A statem ent showing the Parish's original and final budget is provided in the CAFR on page 47 
The Parish's year-end actual results were better than  had been budgeted

, as conservative 



 

PARISH O F ST. CH ARLES 
HAHNVILLE,/-.OU[S fANA 

M ANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Unfortunately, while classified as unrestricted
, the net as sets are earmarked by voter referendum 

to be used for specific activities within the Parish. Thus , while the Parish as a whole is 
financially healthy, there are individual funds which are financially strappe d

. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

Additional inform ation on the Parish's capital assets can be found in Note 7 of this report
. 

The Parish's general obligation bond rating continues to carry the highest rating possible 

Additional inform ation on the Parish's long-term debt can be found in Note 11 of thi s report
. 



 

PARISH O F ST. CH ARLES 
HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 

M ANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) 

Econom ic Factors and Next Year's Budget 

The Parish's elected and appointed offi cials considered m an y factors when preparing and 
adopting the 2004 budget. The priorities are as follows: 

All Parish em ployees work in an improved environment where each department is 
adequately staffed, trained, and equipped to effectively carry out their missions

. 

Drainage, streets, road lighting, and other infrastructure will be well maintained
. 

The water and sewer system  will meet th e environm ental needs of th e Parish
. 

The Parish's Judicial Sys tem , prison an d volunteer fire departments will be adequately 
supported to provide a safe comm unity for our citizens. 

Parish parks will be m aintained to pro vide recreational opportunities for our citizens
. 

Development of business enterprises will be encouraged to provide econom ic 
opportunities for out citizens . 

To the extent  permitted by our re m aining re sources
, quality-of-life projects will be 

pursued. 

Requests for Inform ation 

This financial repo rt is designed to provide a general overview of the finances of the Parish of 
St. Charles, for all th ose wi th an interest in the governm ent's finances. Questions concerning 
any of the inform ation provided  in this repo rt or requests for additional in formation should be 
addressed to the Finan ce Department, P.O . Box 302, Hahnville, LA 70057-0302. 



ASSETS 
Cash and c~ h equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables . net 
Due from component units 
Due ~,om other governments 
Due from pr~marV govern ment 
Inventory 
Prepaid fees 
Other osse~ 
Deferred bond  issuance costs 
Rest:icted assets: 
Cash and cash equivilents 
Investm ents 

Capital assets: 
Non-depreclable 
Depreciable, net 
Total ~.smts 

LL4,BILm ES 
Cash overdra~  
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 
Internal balances 
Due to component units 
Due to other governments 
Due to primary govern ment 
Interest payable 
I.,[ablli[y insurance dairns payable 
Other liabilities m~d accroa~ 
Deferred revenue 
De~erred amount on refund ing 
Liabilities payable from restzicted assets 
Non-cunent liabilities : 
Due~ w/thin one ~/ear 
DU e in more than one year 
Other non-current [iabiliffes 
Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in cap'rtai assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for: 
Debt se.N~ce 
Capi~ projects 
Other Purposes 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

Parish o! St. Cha~|es 
Statement of Net Assets 
December 31, 2003 

Pdmary Government 
ovem m enral DusIneSs- l 
Activities Activities 

Exhibit A-I 

709,617 
52,358,682 
18,777,655 

27.179 
1,446,306 

232,257 
5,997 

136,656 

39,702,093 

$ 785,154 
2,517,913 
1,998,171 

67,972 

156,529 
16,021 
182 

627,950 

218,669 
4,548,533 

6,519,983 

1,494.771 $ 155.371 
54,876.595 6,701,291 
20,775.826 6,394,056 

27.179 
1,514.278 

156.529 
248.278 
6,179 

764,6Q6 

218.669 
4,548,533 

160,583 
636,776 
126,672 

400 

1,273,029 

46,222,0?6 379
,597 

2,180295 
(1,060,576) 

62,218 
555,501 

569,103 
1,209,319 
875,902 

16,776,736 
526,489 

6,860,000 
55,730,000 

1,060,576 

175,925 

(127,847) 
1,172,906 

835,000 
12,620,000 

$ 3,183,60-1 $ 414,338 
9,073,360 

62,218 
555,501 

569,I03 
1,209,319 
1,Q51,827 
16,776,736 
398,642 

1,172,906 

7,695,O00 
68,350,000 

27,179 

1,265,849 

3,478,806 

5,680,000 

,54,608,~ 0 

9,675,207 
2,182,891 

99,324,370 

1,476,389 
3,730,505 

153,932,776 

11,151,596 
5,913,396 

5,~.25,057 

24,740 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral po d of this statement 



Funcfions/l~o~ m s 
Prim any governm ent." 
Governmental activities: 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 

Parish of St. Charles 
Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Economic development and assistance 
Interest & other charge s on long-term debt 
Total govern mental activities 

Business-type activities: 
W ate-/works utility system 
W astewater u~[i~ system 
Solid waste co~ection and dispose/ 
Total business-type activities 

Total pdm ~  government 

Com ponent ~mults : 
Comm unications district 
[..ibra~ sau ce dis~ct no. 1 
Sunset drainage district 
HospRal service dis~ct 

Total component units 

Revenues 

Charges for 
Services 

Operating 
Grants and 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions Contributions 

9,047,181 $ 2,503,272 $ 2,143,071 $ 
4.754,617 115,771 
10,476,106 52,201 172,269 2.015,053 
2,730,086 96,860 
1,895,257 49,422 139

,439 
2,802,533 2,300,553 
2,410,284 
34.116,064 2,604,895 4,828,524 

6,803,241 
10,060,717 
2,818,109 
19,682,067 

$ 53,798,131 

5,459,475 
6,812,540 

5,919 
163,03 9 

168.958 
$ 4,997,~ 2 

$ 1,03 3,863 
2,575,350 
404~34 

$ 452,515 
28,269 

$ 647,114 
68,144 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 
Ad va~orem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Maintenance tax 
ALcohoLic beverage  tax 
AirpoK expansion agreem ent 
Cable "IV franchise tax 
Investm ent earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 
Transfers (to) from other funds 
Total genera] revenues and transfers 
Changes in net assets 

Her assets---beginning as restated 
Net assets---ending 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
. 
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ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Invesbnents 
Receivables , net: 

Ad valo~m taxes 
Sales taxes 
Accounts 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Due from component units 
Due from other governments 
Prepaid fees 
Other assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BM J~ CI~  
Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Conlrac~ paya ble 
Due to other ~mds 
Du e to component units 
Due to other governments 
Liability insurance claims payable 
Other liabilities 
Defen'ed revenues 
Total liabilities 

Parish of St. Charles 
Balance Sheet 

Governmental Funds 
December 31, 2003 

General Fund 

$ 57,863 
17391,529 

2,353,585 
808,164 
13,733 
148.443 

1,458 ,181 
27,179 
937,803 
143,342 

Road & Drainage  
Maintenance & 

$ 490,431 
16,896,293 

4,178,497 
923,614 
26,185 
40,711 

62,011 

2,220 I~125 

$ 23.352.~  $ 22,618,867 

454,099 

8,208 

84,092 
1,209,319 
609,912 

1,039,475 
I08,036 
142,099 

201,174 

141.151 

Recreation 
Maintenance & 
Opera,on 

$ 2,906 
638,824 

2,067,041 

1,796 
512 

16,774 
5,532 
16,651 

31,267 

Fund balzmces: 
Reserved fort 
Debt sewice 
Prepaid fees 148 ,342 
Capit~ additions and improvements 
Sewerage and draina ge  projects 

Unreserved, reported in: 
General Emd 18

,454,081 
Special revenue hinds 
Capital projects funds 
Total fund balances 18,597,423 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 23,352,042 $ 22,618,867 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
. 

14 



 



 



h . 

S'F.CHAR 
Where There's M ore To Life 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Governm ental Funds 
For The Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Tax~s: 
Ad valoram taxes 
Sa~.s taxes 
Other taxes 
Licenses and permits 
iniergovem mental revenues 
Fees. charges and commissions 
Fines and Forfeitures 
[nvesl~ an t eam in~ 
Mi~ellaneo~  
Total revenues 

Current: 
General oovemment 
Public ,~ fetv 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Cultme and raa'eaaon 
Economic development an d assistance 
Debt service: 

P~nr.~  
Interest an d other charges 

General 

$ 2.196,157 
5,645,303 
819,962 
769,681 

2.143,071 
I, 114.896 
16,796 

348,975 
131.649 

13,186.490 

8,016,472 
1,669,620 
143,184 

1,291,369 

460,419 

2,385 

Road & 
Drainage 

Maintenance & 
Operation 

$ 3,989,007 
7,264.919 

1.723.823 
52.201 

292,297 

13,322,247 

147,985 
3,751,264 

Recreation 
Maintenance & 

,Op eration 

1,987,128 

92,000 
49,422 

16,878 
17~215 

2,162,643 

1,541,928 

601,574 
2,143,502 

19.141 

19,141 

645,259 

$  664.4OO 



Sewer GO 
5inkin~l 

$ 4,442.261 

48.949 

148,914 

2,645,000 
1,829,535 

4,623,449 

Other 
Govern mental 

Funds 

$ 4.610,867 
5.133,581 

2.976,683 
113,057 
536,281 
178,360 
716,781 

14265,610 

487,992 
2,860,084 
882,081 

1,408,089 
172,159 

2,291,546 

3,575,000 
1,274,345 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 17225,420 
18 ,O43,803 
819,962 
769,681 

6,935,577 
1229,576 
553,077 
885,459 
865,645 

47,428,200 

8,653,378 
4,677,689 
4,776,529 
2,699,458 
1,714,087 
2,751,965 

6,22O,OOO 
3,106,265 

22,693,304 
(22,351,339) 

4,735,493 27,428,797 
(22,351,339) 

209,726 

3,351,969 

828,176 (4,548,348) 

12,5t3,427 57,506,646 

Exhibit A-5 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Reconciliation of The Statement of Revenues. 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

to The Statement of Activities 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Net change in fund balances - to[~ go vernment[ funds 

Amounts reported in go vernmental activities are different because: 

Govemmen~  funds report ca pital outlays as expenditures. However, in 
the statement of activities the cost of these assets is aUocated over their 
estimated usefi.R lives and reported as depreciation expense. 

Capital outlay 21
,547,523 

Depreciation expense (6,432,674) 

Th e issuance of [ong-tenn debt provides cunent financial resources to 
go vern mental funds , while the repayment of the principal of long-term 
debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds . 

Heither tzaos action, howeve r, has any effect on net assets. ALso, 
go ve rnmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premium s, 
discou.nts, ar~ similar items when debt b first issued

, whereas  these 
amounts are deleted an d amortized in the statement of a,'Hvities . 

Bond proceeds (27
,428,797) 

Paym ent to escrow agent 22
,351,339 

Pdncipal paym ents 6
,990~000 

I~femnce in interest expe nse on the mod~ied accrual basis as reported in 
the fund statements ve rsus interest expense on the full accrual ba~ . 

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use 
of cun'ent finan cial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expendRures 
in go vern mental funds: 
Increas e in accrued interest payable 

Change in net assets of go vernmental activities 
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$ (4.548,348) 

15,114,84.9 

1,142,542 

126,877 

569.104 



REVENUES 
Taxes: 
Ad valorem taxes 
General sales tax (1/2%) 
General sales tax (3/8%J 
Alcoholic beverage tax 
Airport expansion a~ eemenl 
Cable "IV franchise tax 
Total taxes 

Llce~ eJ and perm it=: 
Al coholic beverage - low content 
Alcoholic beverage - high co ntent 
License - occupational general 
License - insucance 
L.~ ns e - bingo 
Lice m e - taxi cabs 
Total licenses and perm its 

Pariah of St. Charles 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures , and Changes 
in Fund Balance -Budget and Actual 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

lntergovernm ~ tah 
Federal grants: 
Civil defense 
Deparbnent of transportation 
Depa r/znent of homeland secudty 
JAIBG 
NOAA-co ast~ impa ct assistance 
Emergency food & shelter procjmm 
UHEAP-W eathet~a~on 
CSBGoAdministration 
CSBG-Progmm activities 
Summer food service program 
En ergy as.~stance 
Home Program 
Land [ease 
Total fedesa [ grants 

State grants: 
Highway fund #2 
Dept. of cuRum , reef., & tourism 
Dept. of Natural Resources 
Economic dev elopment enteq~rbe fd. 

Medicaid interview 
Total state grants 

Bu<k~et~  
Odginal Final 

Actual 
Amounb 

Exhibit A-7 

Vadance with 
Final Budget- 
Positive 

$ 2,100,000 
1,930,000 
3,090,000 
37,000 
333,000 
420.250 

7.910.250 

17,214 
20,000 
60,000 
65,000 
28,000 
75,427 
140,000 
5,500 

491,577 

50,000 

18,000 
10.000 
3,500 

_  81,500 

$ 2,196,121 
2,000,000 
3,000,000 
37.000 

$ 2,196,157 
2.385,518 
3,259,785 
57,616 

$ 36 
385,518 
259,78,5 
20,616 

4,5oo 
7,500 

530,000 
217,100 
1,554 

4,405 
7,279 

534,522 
217,972 
2,503 

(9S) 
(221) 
4,522 
872 
949 

45,000 

68,45 6 
289,221 
12,699 
I0,000 
60,000 
80,000 
23,45 8 
63,847 
179.221 
10~50 2 
842,484 

57,0SI 
4,989 
2,516 
86,120 
289,221 
12,699 
15,096 
61,489 
82,157 
23,4,58 
63,847 
179,221 
10,602 - 

888,466 

12,051 
~t,989 
2,516 
17,684 

5,096 
1,489 
2,157 

50,000 
7,500 
17,432 
32,419 

50 ,000 
7,500 
17,432 
43,511 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
. 
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Parish of St. Charles 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund l~ ance-13udga t and Actual 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

REVENUES (continued) 
M iscellaneous revenue=: 

~ Refunds-insurance 
Gifts & donaUons 
Total m iscellaneous revenues 

Bud!~tecl 
Original 

Amounts 
Final 

Actual 
Amounts 

Exhibit A-7 
Continued) 

Variance with 
Rnal Budget- 
Positive 

$ 29,598 $ 29,598 $ 
I01,030 
130.628 

102,051 
131,649 

Total revenues  10,492,577 11.570,806 13.186T490 1,615,684 

EXPEND ITURES 
General governme=tt: 
Legisl~ive: 
Parish Council 
Ordinance and Proceedings 
Pu blic Information 
Police Jury Association 

Judicial: 
Dis~ct Court 
Grand Jury 
Distzict Attorney 
W a~  Com'ts 
Executive: 
Parish President 

Elections: 
Registrar of Voters 
Elections 
FinandoJ and AdminLs~c~on: 
Rnance 
Purchasing 
Pemonnel 
L~~ l 
Taxation-Collector 
Indirect Cost Plan 
Other C-~n~'al Administration: 
Planning and Zoning 
Coastal Zone Managa ment 
Data Processing 
Research and Investigations 
Cable TV 
General Government Buildings 
Retirement System Co ntribution 
Retired Employees Insurance 
Risk Management 
Grants Adm inislration 

Tota l general governm ent 

1,054,815 
48,000 
182,797 
39,300 

720,807 
15,000 

1,030,299 
94,994 

334,478 

66,286 
40,695 

774,552 
380,399 
290,014 
321,155 
148,000 

1,161,171 
248,787 

1,518,621 
104,500 
50,000 

1,902,482 
76,700 
25,000 
94,116 

970,170 
48,000 
179,273 
39,300 

742,400 
17,010 

1,083,593 
94 ,869 

330,966 

65,656 
40,695 

732,170 
362,118 
286,740 
261,113 
176,000 
(77,770) 

809,007 
556,915 
1,793,436 
104 ,500 

550 
1,342,512 
72,372 
25,000 
~ ,164 

655,506 
33,273 
147,483 
38,305 

644,908 
12,178 

1,088,543 
94 ,806 

312,535 

61,533 
9,691 

669,138 
315,709 
269,608 
208,3,34 
170,525 
{77,770] 

724,005 
515,008 
707,395 
71,359 

510 
1,191,365  
72 ,372 
20,223 
87,970 

314,664 
14,72 7 
31,790 

995 

97,492 
4,33 2 
t4,950 ) 

63 

18,431 

4,123 
31,004 

63,032 
46,409 
17,132 
52,779 
5,475 

85,002 
41,907 

1,086,04 1 
33,141 

40 
151,146  

4,777 
8,194 
1.046 

2,109,292 

The notes to the financial statements are an integred part o[ this statement, 
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EXPENDITURES (continued): 
Public safety: 
Sheriff 
Juvenile 

Parish of St. Charles 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues, E.~,penditu~s, and Changes 
in Fund Balance.Budget and Actual 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Juvenile Accountability Incentive BG 
Emergency Preparedness 
Em ergency Preparedness Subsidiary 
EOC 24 Hour Coverage 
Motor Vehicle 
Total public safety 

Public works: 
Drainage 
W eed Contm t 

Total public works 

Health and welfare: 
Coroner 
Animal Control 
Community Action 
Ena r~  Ass/stance 
Summer Feeding Program 
FEMA 
Doe-W eathedzation 
CSBG- Admln/stration 
CSBG- Program Support 
UHEAP - W eathedzation / DOE 
Home Program 
Total health and welfare 

Econom ic d~ lopm tnt & assistance: 
Parish Farm Agent 
Economic Development 
Tourist Information Center 
Veterans Serv/ce Officer 
Public Housing 
Total econom ic developm ent 

R, assistance 

Debt Service: 
FL~al charges 

Amounts 
Final 

Actual 
Amounts 

Exhibit A-7 
(Continued) 

Variance with 
Final Budget- 
Positive 

1,590,722 
2~3,716 
63,926 
242.770 
236,580 
224,867 
26.229 

2.628.810 

$ 1,124,739 
103,739 
97,967 
234,774 
229,038 
225,331 
34,131 

2.049,719 

833,619 
77,601 
105,833 
237,715 
167,555 
223,267 

291,120 
26,138 
(7,866) 
(2,941] 
61,483 
2,064 

179,729 
327,046 
433 ,286 
83,790 
59,725 
17,214 

64,042 
31,550 
213T456 

1T470,128 

175,982 
283,829 
407,599 
64,430 
55,829 
12,699 
6,181 
61,253 
81,214 
16,790 

77,725 
65,~59 
143,184 

170,436 
265,658 
388,528 
64 ,704 
55 ,028 
12,699 

61,490 
82,155  
14,248 

5,546 
18,171 
19,071 
(274) 
(199) 

6,181 
(237) 
(942) 
2,542 

175,422 6~660 
1291r369 561519 

70,854 
626,711 
92 ,345 
4,884 
2.400 

72,706 
366,660 
76,400 
4,ee4 
2,400 

60,821 
337,499 
55,135 
4,884 
2,080 

11,885 
29,161 
21,263  

320 

~ 7.1%  4~50,419 62t631 

10.000 

15,860,844 14,310~671 11,685~953 2r624~718 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (5T368,267) (2,739,865) 1,500,537 4r240 r402 

Th e notes to the financial statements am an integral part of this statement, 
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The notes t~ the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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REVENUES 
Taxes: 

.Ad vaJorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Total taxes 

Parish of St. Charles 
Road and Drainage Maintenance and Operation Fund 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund t~dance-Budget and Actual 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

[ntergovernmental revenues: 
Federal grants: 
Hurl-Eco nomic Development Initiative 
Disaster Relief 
Hazard Mitigation 
Federal Highway Administration 

State grants: 
Department of Natural Resources 
Rural Development 
Disaster Relief 

State payment in lieu of taxes: 
Division of Administ~ tion-fadlity planning 
State payment in lieu of taxes 

Local grants: 
Conservation of Natural Resources 
Total intergovemmental revenues 

Fees, charges and commissions (or services: 
Derelict stru cture charges 
Culvert fees 
Miscellaneous fees 
Total fees , charges, and co mmissions 
for services 

Amoun~ Actual 
Rnal Amounts 

Exhibit A-8 

Variance with 
Final Budget- 
Positive  

$ 3,822,029 $ 3,988,950 $ 3,989,007 $ 57 
6.386,167 
10,375.117 

7.26~919 
11.253.926 

152,477 

87,546 
1,337,500 

21~000 

110,000 
45,840 

152,477 
7,569 
87,546 
959,826 

21~000 
3,823 

(Z43268) 

45 ,506 

152,477 
(80,554) 
94240 
884,826 

155,252 
3,823 

(55,145) 

45,506 

500~000 523~298 
. 
523,298 

2r45 1~363 1,854~777 1,723~823 

(88,123) 
6,794 

(78,000) 

(62,748) 

88,123 

4,950 
9,427 
5,600 
2.000 

9,428 
6,002 

1 
402 

34.771 

6,950 35.174 

Uses of money and property: 
Interest earnings 314,000 

Total revenues 12
,980~509 12,496.921 13,322.247 

Th e notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
. Continued) 



EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Public sa/e~y 
Public works 

Capital out{ay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in: 
1% P[ST Reserve f~nd 

Amounts 

487,845 
11,375,897 

Rnal 

488,620 
I i ,436,536 

Actual 
Amounts 

147,985 
3,751,264 

27.957.618 19
,477.188 

ExhibitA.8 
(Continued) 

Vadance with 
Final Budge t- 
Positive 

340,635 
7,685,272 

.. (4.298,812~ _  

3.727.095 

(14,977,1091 (10,707,362) (6,154,941) 4.552,421 

21.163 

Net change in fund balance (14
,948,678) (10,686,199) (6,135,789) 4,550,410 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund bedance - ending 

19,310,340 ~ ,~ 8,966 

$ 4,361,662 
,, 
$ 12,242,767 $ 16r793,177 

, 
$ 4,550,410 

The notes  to the financial statements am an Integral part of this statement. 



REVENUES 
Taxes: 
Ad valorem taxes 

Intergovem mental revenues : 
State grants: " 
Rural development 

Pariah ol St. Charles 
Recreation Maintenance & Operation Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Change s 
in Fund Balance-Budge t and Actual 

For The Year Ended December 31. 2003 

Fees, charges  and commissions: 
Rentals of parks and buildings 
Admission fees 
RegLslration fees-adult leagues  
l~ ation f~es-ID pictures 
Regish'ation fees-summer camp 
Regisb'afion fees-~auth tourn aments 
Sign advert ing fees 
Total fees, eha~es, and commissions 

Uses of money and property: 
Interest earnings 

IV~scellaneous: 
Miscellaneous 
Gifts and donations 
Compensation for lo~ of assets 
Total miscellaneous 

Total revenues  

EXPENDrIU RES 
Current: 
Culture and recreation 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditure~ 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in: 
General fund 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending 

Budgeted 
Original 

Amounts 
Final 

Actu~ 
Am ounts 

Exhibit A-9 

Variance  with 
F~nal Budget- 
Positive 

(Neg"ative) 

4,550 
6,000 
15,000 
2,050 
11,420 
4,700 

4,700 
3,643 
15,600 
2,0'21 
11,420 
4,838 

150 
(2,357) 
6OO 
(29) 

138 

2,100,156 
325T150 

2,020,077 
34-1.150 

1,541,928 478,149 

601,574 (260,424) 

2,425,306 2,361,227 2,143,502 

30,500 30,500 

(429,314) (167,612) 

437,408 646,259 

$ 8,094 $ 477r647 

Th e notes to the financial statements am an integral part of this statem ent. 
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REVENUES 
Taxes: 
Ad valorem taxes 

Uses of money and property: 
interest earn ings 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
General government 

Debt service: 
Principal 
Interest and other charges 

Parish of St. Charles 
Sewer General Obligation Sinking Fund 

Statement of Revenues , Expe nditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual 

ForThe Year Ended December 31
, 2003 

Am oun~ 
Final 

Adual 
Amoun~ 

Exhibit A-10 

Variance with 
Final Budget- 
Positive 

..$ 4,258,099 $ 4,442,199 $ 4,442,261 $ 62 

61,900 46,710 48,949 2
,239 

4,319,999 4,488,909 4,491,210 2,301 

155,843 148,110 148,914 {804) 

2,E45,000 
1,494.766 

2,645,000 
1,836,731 

2,645,000 
7.196 

4,295,609 4,629,841 4,623,449 6
,392 

Ex cess (defidency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 24,390 (140~932) (132 239) 8,693 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of refunding bond 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent 

Total other finandng sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - be~nning 

Fund balan ce - ending 

22,746 286 
(22,404,321) 

22,693,304 (52,982) 
(22,351,339) 

341,965 

24,390 201,033 209,726 

3,343,939 3,351,969 

$ 3,553,002 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part o( this statement
. 
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ASSETS " 
Cun'ent ~ : 
Cash and cash equivalents 
lnvestmen~ 
Accounts receivable, net 
Other receivables, net 
Due from other ~nds 
Due from other govern ments 
lnvent~W 

fees  
Utility dep<~its 
Total current assets 

bloncurrent assets: 
Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivilents 
Czsh w~th fiscal agent 
Investm ents 
Total restricted assets 

Capital assets: 
Land 
Buildings & Improvements 
Machinery & Equipment 
Construction In progress 
Total capita[ assets 

Accumulated depreciation 

Net ca pital assets 

Total zLssets 

Parish of St. Charles 
Statement o[ Net Assets 
Proprietary Funds 
December 31, 2003 

Exhibit A-11 

Solid Waste 
Collection & 
DLsposa[ 
Fund Totals 

$ 376,902 11.723 $ 
816,332 1.577.521 

1.147,781 632,316 
314 400 

97,771 565,525 
67,972 

396,529 $ 785.154 
12~.000  2.517.913 
217,360 1,997,457 

714 
225,568 888,864 

67.972 
156,529 
5,375 10,646 

156,529 
16.021 

182 182 
2.601,

..
00 4 2.866.285 963.517 6,430,806 

627.950 627.950 

18,225 
134.,371 

1.728,558 
1,881~154 

3,975 
62,098 

22200 
196,q69 

118,913 
34,512,993 
2,709,305 

373,316 
106,206,00 3 
10,387,295 

. , 923,161 5,104,593 
38,264,372 122,071,207 

492,229 
140,718,996 
13,096,600 

25.940r264 97,701,547 963,517 124,605,328 

The notes to the financia~ statements are an integral part of this statement
. (Co ntinued) 



LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Due to other funds 
Other payables and accruals 
Total current liabilities 

Parish of St. Charles 
Statement of Net A~ets 
Proprietary Funds 
December 31, 2003 

Exhibit A- 11 
(Continued) 

Solid W aste 
Collection & 
Disposal 
Fund TotaLs 

71,426 $ 300,117 $ 87,372 
544,391 

913,541 189,018 594,892 
85.833 88,935 I. 157 

1,070,800 1,122,461 683,421 

d,58.915 
544,391 

1,697,46 1 
175.925 

Current liabilities payable from restricted assets: 
Contracts payable 
Current maturities of long ten'n debt 
Ac crued interest payable 
Deposits 
Du e to other funds  
Acco unts paya ble 
Total current liabilitias pa yable fTom 
res~cted assets 

Noncurcent liabilities : 
Revenue bonds paya ble 
Deferred amount on refundin9 
Total noncurrent liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for debt service 
Reshicted for ca pital projects 
Unrestricted 
Tot~ n~ es,sats 

159,564 
540,000 
134,371 
799,460 
251,989 
17.413 

295,000 
62,098 

2,876,682 

159,564 
835,000 
196,46 9 
799,46 0 
251,989 
17.413 

1,902,797 357,098 

8,705,000 3,915,000 

2,259,895 

3,915,000 

5.394.559 683A21 

11,585,156 
888,374 

1,092.520 

87,739,214 
588,015 

2,62 7,985 

99,324,370 
1,476,389 
3,730,505 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
. 



OPERATING REVI~ EDES 
Charges for services 
Connection and service fees 
Sewer devetopment revenues 
Delinquent charges 
M iscellaneous 
Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personal services 
Operating services 
Materials and supplies 
Other services and charges 
Depreciation 
Intergovemm ental 
Indirect cost allocation 
Total operating expenses 

Parish of St. Charles 
Proprietary Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

For the year ended December 31, 2003' 

Solid Waste 
W aterworks W astewater Collection & 

Utility S~stem Disposal Fund 

$ 4,894,442 $ 
216.730 

318,135 
30,168 

5.459.475 

2,861,035 
1,466,338 
820,043 
66,056 

1,151,557 

Exhibit A-12 

Totals 

6,467,160 $ 2,600,665 $ 13,962,267 
139,675 356,405 
203,178 203,178 

318,135 

2,728,273 
1,955,829 
638,628 
98,778 

4,042,343 

40 ,396 
2,740,064 

18.438 

5,629,704 
6,162,231 
1,4S8,671 
183,272  

5,193,900 

Operating income (loss) (905,554) (3~1191704)" (217,444) (4,242,702) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
(EXPEN SES) 

Investment earnings 62,268 
Ad valorem taxes for operations 2,098 
Intergovemmental 3,821 
Amortization - issuance costs (112,596) 
Bond interest and paying agent fees (325,616) 
Total non-operating revenues (expe nses) {370,02 5) 

71,299 
4 

163 ,035 

4,386 137,953 
2.102 

166,856 

Income (loss) before co nCibutions (1,275,579) (3,013,839) (213,058) (4,502,476) 
and tra nsfers 

Transfers in 

Changes in net assets 

738,000 

(537,579) 

Total net assets - beginning as restated 14,927,093 

Total net assets - ending 

{3,013,839) (38,058) (3,589,476) 

$ 14,389,514 $ 92,306,988 $ 280,096 $ 106,976,598 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement, 
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Parish ot St, Cha~'les 
Proprietary Funds 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

CASH FLOW S FROM OPERTING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers 
Paymen~ to supp|ter~ 
Payments ~ employees 
[ntama[ activity, payments to other funds 
Other receipts (paymen=) 
Net cash provided [used) by ope rting actlvit[~ 

CASH FLOW S FR OM NONCAPITAL 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Ad Valorem 
Transfers from General Fund 
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital 
financing activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM CAPITAL AND 
RELATED RNANCIN G ACTIVm ES 

Revenue bonds principal pe ymcnt~ 
[nte'est paid on bonds 
Paying agent fees 
AcquisiEon and consm.ction of assets 
Federal grants-~pital 
Net cash provided (used) by capital and 
related ftem~ing activities 

Solid Waste 
W ateramrks Wasteurater Collection & 
Utility System Utility St/stem Dispo~[ Fund 

$ 5.472,910 
(1.831,277) 
(2,857,657) 

$ 7,109,450 
{2,627,332} 
(2.711,618) 

2.098 
741.~. 1 

CASH FLOW S FR OM IN VESTIN G ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from ~  & matudties of investments 
[ru~rest re~ ived on inv~ Itents 
Purchme of Investments 
Net cash provided  (reed) by investing ac'tivi~  

Net ~ ange in cash and cash equiv~ena 
Balances. beginning of the y== 
Balances - end of the ye= 

4 

743,919 4 

(365,000) 
(366,685} 
(325,616) 

(1,099,860) 

(290,000) 
(132,750} 

. 

(3,384,323) 
637r642 

(2,157,161) (3,169,431 

713,784 
62,268 71~; 

$ 2.62 L048 
(2.657,286) 
(39,239} 

175,000 

175,000 

291,974 
4,186 

Exhibit A-13 

$ 15,203.408 
(7,115.895) 
(5,608.514) 
(468.393} 
42.744 

2,053,350 

2,102 
916.82[ 

918,923 

(655.000) 
(499,435} 
(325.616) 

(4,484,183) 
63"7.642 

(5,326,592) 

1,005,758 
137.753 

RECONCII.IA11ON OF YEAR END BALANCES 1"O 
STAI"F..MEN'r OF NET ASSETS EXHIBIT A-I I 

Cash and cash equivalenls 
Rest~cted cash and cash eq,.dv~lents 
Cash with fiscal age nt 
Total ending cash 

$ 376,902 $ 
18,225 

11,723 $ 396,529 $ 785,154 
3,975 22,200 

134~371 62,098 - 196,469 
$ 529,4'~ $ 77,796 $ 396,529 $ 1,003,823 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME 
(LOSS) I['O NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) 
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating income (loss) $ (905.554) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net 
cash p~ovided  by operating activities: 
Depreciation expense 1.151.557 

Change in assets and other liabiliEes: 
Receivaldes, net (17,755) 
Inventodes 1,295 
Ac.co ur~ and other pe ~abtes 597,577 
Accrued expenses 

Net cash provided by operating actJviti~ $ 827,120 

$ (3,119,704) 

4,042243 

296,5i0 

88,386 

$ (217,444) 

(312,157} 

454.1.24 

$ (4,242,702) 

5,193,900 

(33,4O2) 
1295 

1.140,087 
(5,828) .: (5,828} 

$ 1 301 707 $ (75,477) $ 2,053,350 - -,-----" 
~ =mm======~ === 

The notes to the financial statements are an inte~al part of this statement 
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ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investm ents 
Receivables, net: 
Ad va[orem taxes 
Maintenance taxes 
Accounts 
Other 

Due from primary government 
Inventory 
Prepaid fees 
Deposits and other assets 
Restricted assets: 
Cash 

Capital assets, net 
Land 
Rant & equipment 
Total assets 

Parish of St. Charles 
Combining Statement of Net Assets 

hi[ Discrete[y Presented Component Units 
December 31.2003 

LIABILITIES 
Cash overdrafts 
Accounts paya ble 
Contracts pa ya ble 
Bonds and notes pa yable - current 
Due to pdmary government 
Other liabilitias 
Deferred reve nues - Ad valorem taxes 
Non-current liabilities: 
General obligation bonds 
Compensated absences payable 
Other 
Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for: 
Inventory 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

Governmental Fund T~ 

Sunset 
Co mmunications Library Service Drainage 

District District No. 1 District n} 

2,305 $ 2,422 
569,416 6,131,875 

68284 
62,218 
24,740 

3,~ 5,9~  
27 

1,854 

25,654 

8,449 

15,290 
134,250 

18,730 
38,147 

3,478,806 

I~ ,6~  

174,696 

3,203 

489,956 
816,545 

4,555 

4,014 

9,935 

492,2~  2,848,3 4 ~ 9,9~  

~ ,7~  
~ 8,1~  

$ 1,1~ ,112 
5,906,913 

$ 8,755,637 
30~,08:5

. 

$ 798,041 

(I) Aud~,ted by other auditors 
(2) Audited by other auditors as of July 31, 2003. 
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXPENSES 

Parish of St. Charles 
Combing Statement of Activities 

All Discretely Presented Component Units 
For The Year Ended December 31.2003 

PROGRAM REVENUES: 
Charges for se rvices 
Operating grants and contributions 

GENERAL REVENUES: 
Taxes: 
Ad Valorem 
Maintenance 

Investm ent earnings 
Pr oceeds from sale of assets 
Miscellaneous 

Net assets, beginning 

Net assets, ending 

Communications 
District 

L/brazy Service 
District No. 1 

$ 1,003,863 $ 2.575.350 

452,515 
647.114 

28.269 
68.144 

Suns et Drainage 
District n) 

$ 4O4,234 

4,780 

4.780 

3,277,80O 

96,050 
1,262 

210,127 

&O02 

82,442 

100,546 896,175 (103,663) 

1,084,566 7,859,462 901,704 

$ 1 185,112 $ 8,755,637 $ 798041 

(1) Audited by other auditors 
(2) Audited by other auditors as of July 31, 2003. 
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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Total ~11 
Hospital Service Component 

District (2} Units 

$ 24,117,879 $ 28,101,326 

15,004,437 
5,833,067 

15,485,221 
6,548,325 

3,30?,355 

16,191 

6,585,155 
210,127 
125,023 
1,262 
82,442 

3,323,546 7,004,009 

43 ,171 936,229 

1,491,148 11,336,880 

$ 1,534,319 $ 12,273,109 

Exhibit A-15 



 



PARISH OF ST. CHARLES 
Hahnville, Louisiana 
Notes to the Rnancla[ Statements 
December 31, 2003 

Exhibit A~16 

The financial statements of the Padsh of St. Charles (the Path) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted 
accoutring principles (GAAP} as appt~u:!, to govemmen ~l ~ its. The GovemmerRa[ Accounting Standards Bc~rd {GASB) 
is the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The 
go vernment's significant accounffng policies are described below. 

in June 1999, the  C-ox~rnmentai Accounting Standards board (GASB) unanimously approved Statement Ho. 34, Basic 
Rnanclal Statements - and Mana ge ment's Discussion and  Analysis - for State an d Local Governmen ts. Some of the 
significant changes in the Statement Include the  following: 

~ A Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&.A) section providing an analysis of the Parish's overall 
financial position and results of ope~tion, 

~ Financial statemen ts prepat~d using full accrual accounting for a]] of the Parish's activities , inc luding 
infrastxucture (roads, bridges, etc.) 

B A change in the fund fina nc ~ statements to focu s on the major funds. 
Th ese and other changes are t~t]eeted in the accompanying financial statemen ts (including  notes to the fina ncial 
statemen ts). The Parish has ele3ed to implemen t the general provisions of the Statement in the current year and plans to 
retroactively report Infi'astmclure. 

St. C'hades Parish Council (the Co uncil) is the governing  authority for the Parbh of St. Cha rles, a po litical subdivision of 
the State of Louisiana, as authorized by the Co nstitution of the  State of Louisiana. The Co uncil consists of nine members 
of which two members are elected parbhwi de to represent the en tire parish and seven members are elected to represent 
each of the seven districts. The  Padsh President, elected by the voters of the Parish, is the chief executive officer of the. 
Parish and is responsible for canying  out the policies adopted by the Coundl and for administering all Parish deparlmen ts, 
offices, agencies, and Spa tial districts. 

Th e basic crttefion for determining  whether a gn vemmentel depa rtment, agency, lmtltution, commission, public authority, 
or  other governmental organization should be included in a pdmary governmen tal unit's repotting en tity for basic flnanctal 
statemen ts is fina ncial accountability. Rnandal accountability includes appointment of a voting majority of the 
organization's go verning body an d the  ability of the prima~ go vern men t to impose its win on the organization or if there is 
a f'mandal bene fit/burden  relationship between the primary governmen t and  the other organization. In addition, an 
organization  that is fiscally dependen t on the primary government or has a potential to provide specific financial benefits to 
the pdmary goven wna nt should be included in the repollJng  en tity. 

As required by ge nerally accepted  accounting principals, the flna ndal statements of the reporting entity present the primary 
government (the Pa rish) and its component units, The compo nent units discussed betow are Induded In the Parish's 
reporting en tity because of the  slgn ificance of their operational or financial rel~ ons hlps w~th the Parish. 

Based on the previous cxiteria, the Pa rish has determined  that the following co mpo nent units should be included In the 
reporting  entity of the Pa rish. For fina ncial repoding  purposes, these entitk~ are repo rted  as if they were part of the 
PadsWs operations: 

I. Comsoildated W aterworks amd W astewates  Dta~'ict No. 1 
On March 4,1991, in accordance with the provisions of Chapters 22 and 22A of T/tie 33 of the Lo uisiana Revised 
Statutes of 1950, as em ended, the Consolidated W aterworks and W astewater District No. 1 was created by Pa rish 
ordinance No. 91-3-2. The Distdct was created to operate, maintain and administer a co mbined waste#ater and 
wetexv~rks system within the pa rish-wi de boundaries , The Distdct separates fina ncial repodlng of its operations Into 
two funds, the W atenuo~ks Utility System fund and the W astewater Utility System fund . The distild is governed by 
the same elected Council that governs the Pa rish and is therefore included in the Parish's financial report as a 
blended  co mponent unit. Both funds of the District are reported as blend ed en terprise funds . The Distdct does not 
issue sepa rate fina ncial statements. The District has a fiscal year end ing December 31. 



PARISH OF ST. CHARLES 
Hahnvllle, Louisiana 
Notes to the Finandal Statements (Continued) 
December 31.2003 

Pinanclal Reporting Entity (continued) 

Exh~it Ao16 
(Continued) 

The component units" column in the gc~emman t-wide financial statements includes the (inancial data of the Parish's 
discretely presented component units. These units are reported in sepe mte columns apart from the primary governments to 
emphasize that they ate all Ingal~ separate from the Parish. 

1. St Charlel Pm'ish Com m ualcaflom  Dlelxict 
The Communications District was estal~ished by parish ordinance on August 4,1986, under the provisions of 
Louisiana Revised Statute 33:9101-9106. The district was established to maintain and operate a 911 emergency 
telephone system for St . Charles Parish. Funding is provided by local grants arid an emergency telephone service 
charge not to exceed five pe rcent (5%) Of the highest tariff rate for local telephone service suppited within the 
District. A seven-memhe r board of control governs the  district. Only one elected  Pa rish council member serves on 
this board. The district's board is not the same as the elected  Pa rbh council, and it does not provide services only to 
the Parish government. It is fiscally dependent because it cannot levy taxes, set rates or charges or issue bonded  
debt without approval of the pdmary government, it is reported as a discre~ y presented  component unit. The 
Communications district does Pot issue ~ te financial statemer~s. It has a fiscal year end ing December 31. 

2. St. Chmde~ Pm.ish IJIm m/Sem ite Di~txict No. 1 
The Lil~a~j Service District was established by parish ordina nce on November 9, 1948, under the provisions of 
Louisiana Revised Statute 25:211. Funding Is provided  from ad valorem taxes, sm~ aid, state grants and book fines. 
Expenditm'es are restricted  to iibrety services. A five-member board of control, appointed by the same elected " 
Council that governs the Parish, governs the I[braw . The district's board is not the sa me as the elected Pa rish 
council, and it does no t provide services only to the Pa rish gove rnment. The district is fiscally dependent upon the 
padsh co uncil because it ca nnot levy taxes or issue bonded debt without approval by the parish council. It is 
reported as a discTetely ~  component ualt. The [thrmy does not issue sape rat~ financial statements. It has a 
fisca l year ending December 31. 

Sunset Drainage DIs/xlct of St. CImxl~  Parish 
This is a sp ecial dblfict |ocatad in St. Charles Parish the t provides service to a |lmited  nmdom  of parish citizens . Th e 
appo intment of co mmbsioners of the Sunset Draina ge District of St. Charles Parish is made upo n the 
recommendattoo-~ of twerdy-five of the  lan downers of the dlst~ct. W hen there is a co ntest over the aplxdntme~ of 
commissioners, the Coun cil must give the appointm en t to the co mmissioner who is recommended  by a majority in 
nccrnber of landowners in the dishtct. The ~ommisstone~ sewe until their SUCce SSors are appointed and qualified. 
While this district is responsible for obtaining voter approval for the ~  of taxes or debt L~uance, all related 
Louisiana  State Bond Co mmission approvals must be obtained  through the Pa rish. The district has a flrmn~iel 
benefit from the Parish beca use the Parish has assumed the obligation to finance the defici~ of and provide 
su~ tenti~ financial support to the district. R is reported as a discretely presented co mponent un it. 

The Sunset Drainage District of St. Charles Parish has a fiscal year ending December 31, Separate audited  financial 
repods, which include additional information that may be required of the dbtrict, are prepared by 7". S. gen ros & 
Co. and can be obtained by  contacting their office directly at 501 Canal Boulevard, Thibodaux, LA, 70(301. More 
detai~ed  inform ation regarding operetion al ~'esuits is available from the Pat h for the period ending Decembe r 31, 
2003. 

SL Chmrle~ Pazish Hoepital Service Di~ltxict 
This speci~ dis~ct provtcles hospRal sewers to St. Charles Pa rLsh cttizens. The Council appoints the  board 
members of the Hospital Service District and can remove them at will. While the Dbtr[ct is respo nsible for obtaining 
voter approval for the levy of taxes or debt issuance, all related Lo uisiana State Bond Commission approvals must 
be obtained  through the Padsh. For these reasons, the Pasbh has the ability to impose its will on the District, 

St. Chados Parish Hospital Service District has a fiscal year en ding on July 31. Separate audited fina ncial repo rts 
containing addit/onel information that may be required of the Dbtdct, can be obtained from LaPorte, Sehrt, Romlg 
& Hand at 110 Veterans Memodel Bo ulevard, Suite 200, Met'aide, LA 70005-4958. More detailed information 
regarding operational results is available from the  Parish for the period  ending July 31, 2000. 
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Sewer G.O. $~nking Fund - The Sewe~ Genes! Obligattoes Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the retiremen t of 
General Obligation Sewer Bonds. A specific ad valorern tax and interest earnings provide financing. 

The focus of proprtetary fund measurement is upon determination of operatincj income, changes in net assets, flnandat 
position, and cash flov,~. The generally accepted accounting principles app|icabJe are those similar to businesses in the 
private sector. 

Proprietary funds distinguish ope rating revenues and expe nses from nonoperating items. Operating  revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing services and  producing and delivering  goods in connection with a proprtetety 
fund's principal ongoing operations. Operating expenses for enterpdsa funds indude the cost of sales and services, 
administrative expenses, and depreciation of capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting  this definition am 
repor ted vs no nope ratk~g re, Jenues ~nd  expenses . The [otkz~ng  is a description of the proprietary funds o~ the Parish: 

Enterprise Funds .. En terprise funds account for operatiom: (a) that are fina nced and  operated similarly to 
private business enterprises, where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expe nses, including 
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general pubti~ on a continuing basis be  financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided periodic determination of revenues 
earned, expenses inc un'ed, and/or net inco me is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, mana gement 
control, accountability, or other purposes. Enterprtse funds are presented in the bus iness-type activities co lumn in 
government-wide financial statements and the major funds section of the basic fina ncial statements. All three 
enterprt~ funds of the Padsh are reported  as major funds. 

W aterwor ks UtiJity System Fund - Repor ~ all activities necessary to provide water settees to mskiems in the 
Consolidated  Waten ,vorks and Wastewater District No. i inded ing  but not limited to, administration , operations, 
maintenance, financing and related debt sen'iea . The major source of funding  is fees charged for ser~cas. 

W aste, water Ut~tity Z~ tarn Fund - F, eports art, acti:vlties necessary to p'mvide westawatet sawices to residents ~n 
the Co nsolidated Watewodis and W astewater District No. 1 including but not limited to, administsation, 
operations, maintena nce, financing  and related  debt service . The major so urce of fundi/tcj is fees charged for 
services. 

Solid Waste Co llection & Disposal Fund - This fund accounts for the collection and dl~ x, al of so lid waste in the 
Parish. The Pa rish does not own or operate a solid waste land fill. Fmandng is provided  by a padshwide user 
charge dedlcated  for co[lectlon and d~  of solid waste. 

The gu vemment-wide financial statements are reported using the econo mic resources measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accoun ting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless 
of the timing of related cash flows. Prope rty taxes are recognized in the year for which they are levied. Grants and other 
similar items are recognized  as revenue as soon as ali eligibility requirements impo sed by the provider ha ve be en met. 

All gu vemmental funds are accounted  for using a current fina ncial resources measurement focus. W ith this measurement 
focus, on ly current assets and cunen t liabi|ities ge nerally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statemer~s of these 
funds present inc~ases {revenues and  othe~ fir~P.cing  sottrces) and  decreases (expe ncRtures and other uses) in net cuwent 
assa~. Gove rnmental funds are maintained on the modified  accrual basis of accounting . 
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Governmental fund revenues resulting  from exchange transactions are reco gnized in the Rsca[ year in which the 
exchange takes place and meets the go vemrnent's availability critana (susceptible to accrual). Available means 
that the resources will be collected wi thin the current f'L~:al year or are expected to be co Uected  soon enough 
thereafter to be  used to pay liabilities of the cu rrent fLCCal year. Charges for smvlces, f'mes and forfeits, and most 
governmental miscellaneous re~ nues, including lnves~ ent earnings are recorded as earned since they are 
measurable and  ava ilable. The Padsh's definition of ava ilable mea ns expected to be  received within sixty days of 
the end of the fisca l year. 

Honexche nge  transactions, in which the Parish receives value without directly giving value in return, includes 
sales tax, property tax, special assessments, grants, entitlements, and donations. Property taxes are considered 
measurable in the calendar year of the  tax levy if co llected  soon enough to meet the ava ilability criteria. Sales 
taxes and ~'oss rece=.pts business taxes ~  oonddered  "mea.sunslde" when the mcted~ng  tr~P~  oco~rs un d 
meets the ava ilability c'dteda. Antidpa ted  refunds of such taxes are recorded  as fund liabil~es and reductions of 
revenue when they are measurable and valid. Spedal Assessments are recognized as revenues only to the extent 
that individual installments are considered co n'ent assets in the go vernmen tal fund types. Revenue from grenb, 
entitlements and donations is reco@ lzed  in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have be en satisfied. 
Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which  specify the year when  the resources can be used. 

Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in wh ich the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable, 
except for the following:. (1) principal and interest on long-testa debt are recorded when due. and (2) claims and 
judgments, group hea lth claims, arbitrage pa yable, net pension obligation and compensated  al:~,ences are . 
recorded  as expenditures in the governmental fund type when pa id with expend able available fina ncial 
resources. AEocations  o/cost such as depsec~tion and amo~tizetion are not ~ ized in the governraentai 
funds. 

In accordance with Statement No. 20 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), "Accounting 
and Rnar,,ctat Repor ting  for Proprietary Fun ds and Other Governmental Entitles That Use Proprietary Fund 
Accounting" it is the  policy of the Padsh's proprietary funds  to apply only Fmandal Accounting Standard Board 
Statements and Interpretations , Accounting Principles Board Opinions and  Accoun ting Research Bulletins of the 
Committee on Accounting Proced ures issued on or  before November 30, 1989, unless thcee pronouncements 
co I~ICt with or contradict GASB pronouncements. 

All prophe tary funds ere accou nted for on a flow of economic resources measuremen t focus. Proprietary funds are 
maintained on the accrual basis of acco unting wherein revenues are reco <~oized in the acco unting ps ~od in which they are 
earned and become measurable, and expenses are recognized in the  period ioco n~ l, if measurable. Revenue resulting 
from ex change txansnc tions, in which each party gives and  receives essentiany equal value, is recorded  on the accrual basis 
when the excha nge  takes place. 

Formal budg~Very accounting  is employed as a mana ge ment control device dudng the year for the General Fund, Special 
Revenue Funds (except for the Cflminal Court Fund), Debt Service Funds, Capital Project Funds and  Proprietary Funds. 

The level of budgetmy co ntrol is at the fund/department level and expend itures may not exce ed  budgeted appropriations . 
Appropriations that are not expended or  encu mbe red [apse at ye ar-end. 

Budgets for the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds (excluding the Criminal Court Fund), Debt Service Fun ds and 
Capital Project Funds are adopted on a modified  accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary funds are adopted on a basts 
consistent with genera~y accepted accounting priocipais (GAAP). 
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The Parish's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, money market accounts, 
certificates of deposit and short-term tovestments with a maturi~ date within thTee months of the da ta of puTche se. For 
purposes of the Statement of Cash Rows. the Enteq~se Funds consider the same ~tarns to be  cash and, cash eq~valants. 

Under state law, the Pa rish may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest bearing demand depo se , money market 
accounts, or time deposits with state ha nks organized under Louisiana law and  national banks ha ving princil:~  offices in 
Louisiana. Under state law, these deposits must be secured by federal deposit insurance  or the pledge of seco dties owned 
by the bank. Th e market value of the pledged securities pluS the federal deposit insurance must at all times eq ual the 
amount on deposit with the bank. Certain pledged securities are held. by the Pa rish's agent in the Partsh's name. 

State laws permit the Pansh to invest in United States bonds, treasury notes or certificates, or other obIigations of the U. S. 
Government and agencies of the  U. S. Government that are federally ins ured, and cert~ce tes of deposit of state banks and 
na fionaJ banks ha ving their principal o~Lce in the state of Louisiana, or in mutual or trust fund institutions which are 
re~.stered and which ha ve underlying investments limited to securities of the U. S. Government or its agencies. [n addition, 
local governments in Lo uisiana are authorized to invest in the Lo u~iana Asset Management Pool (LAMP), a cooperative 
endeavor formed by  an initiative of the State Treasurer and  organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, which 
operates as an investment pool. 

Cash and cash eq uivalents are stated at cost, which approximates market. Investments are stated at fa/r value except for 
short-term and money market investments; co ns isting primarily of U. S. treasury obligations  with a maturity of one year or 
less at the time of purchase, and LAMP investm ents which are reported  at amortized cust. 

Securities traded in a na tional exchange (with ma turities greater than one year at the time of pumhase) are valued at the 
last reported sales price . Investments (with maturities greater than one year at the time of purchase) that do not ha ve an 
estabtished  market price  ate reported at es~mat~d fair va[,,le. Re~ized gains  ~  [o~es on investments recorded at fatr 
value are b~.luded  in investm en t income. 

The Pa t h uses a clearing account to make disbursements for all funds of the Parish. Funds with a "Due to C]eartng 
Account" report the adva nce as an  interfund payable and the General fund, which ha s been determined to be  the 
receivab[e fund by management, reports an off-settlng iaterfund receivabla. 

Short-term cas h borrowing between funds are reported  as "due to/from other ftmds." Any residual ba lances ou~ianding 
between the governments] activities and  business type activities are reported  in the government-wide financial statements 
as "internal balances." 

Inventories reported  by  governmental funds am stated at cost using the specific idenfif'u;ation method. Proprietary fund 
type lnventortes are stated at the lower of cost or market, determined by  the first-in, first-out method. [nventuried items are 
recorded  as expenditures at the time of purchase, with en ding inve ntories reco~ed  as assets, offset by a reservation of 
fund balance, dnce such assets are not ava ilable for future appropnetJons. 

Certain payments to ve ndors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded  as prepaid items in 
both gova rnme~-wi de and fund (inanci~ statements. 
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[ncfuded (n restricted assets are the "Custon~er Deposits" acoount and the "co nnection Fees" ao:ccmt. The =Customer 
Deposits" account is used to segregate water meter deposits used to pay any outstanding wa ter bills when customers 
discontinue set~/ce. The "co nneCtion Fees" account is used to serjregate those resources accumulated by coUection of 
sewer connection fees [or capita} improvements and renovations. 

Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repa yment are also 
classified  as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bo nd covenants. The "Revenue 
Bond Sinking" account is used to segregate resources accumulated for debt sen'ice payments over the next twelve months. 
The ~Revenue Bond Reserver account is used to report resources set aside to make up potential future deficiencies in the 
"Revenue Bo nd Sinking" account. The ~Capital Additions and Contingencies" account is used to report resources set aside 
to meet unexpected  contingencies or to fund asset ~newals and replacements. The ~C.ash With Fmca[ Agent" account is 
used to report resources that have been transferred to a trustee, which are das ignatad for repayment of bo nds in Jan~ . 

Capital Assets 

Capital asseb; which include land, buildings, improvements other than buildings, machinery and equipment and  
infrastructure assets (made, bridges, cana ls, levees, cu~os, fire hydrants and sewer an d draina ge systems) are reported in 
the applicable govern mental or businass-typa  activities co lumns  in the govero ment-wide fmanctal statement~. Capital 
asse~ are defined by the Parish as having an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or more. Such assets are recorded  at 
his~flcat cost or estimated  historical cost if purchased or  constTucted. Dona ted ca pital, assets are t'ecorded at estimated fair 
market value at the time of donation. 

The Parish does not capitalize the cost of normal maintenance and  repairs tha t do not add to the value of the asset or 
metefiagy extend ass~ ' lives. Capita[ asset ~mprovements are ca pitalized and depredatod over the remal~ng useful live s 
of the related ca pital asset, if applica ble. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized  at co mpletion of construction projects. For capitalization 
purposes, p~jects are ~onsldeR<t substantiaUV oompieta when 100% of the pToject tins been conmxucted . At this point the 
project costs are moved out of constn~ction work in progress and ca pitalized. 

Depreciation on all ca pital assets, excluding land and improvements, is ca lculated on the straightJine method over the 
foUowir~j estimakxt useful live s: 

Type of Caoitel Asset 

Buildings 

Improvements Other Than Buildings 

Machinery and Equipment 

tnfiastnCtla~ 

Number of Years 

1040 

10.40 

4-12 

25-7O 

GASB No. 34 ~ luires the Parish to report and depreciate new infmstnJcture assets effective  with the beginning of the 
c'm'tent veer. |n~astnmtta'e asse~ include roads, bridges, ",.mderground pipe (other than related  utilitiea), traffic signal, etc. 
The e infrast~ctore assets are like ly to be the largest ac~et class of the'Pa rish. Neither their h~ cal cost nor related 
dep~ctatlon has historically been repo rted  in the financial statements. The Parish has elected to implement the general 
provisions of GASB No. 34 in the current year. 

The Pa rish capitalizes interest oust (net of interest eamed) during the co nstruction phase of major capital projects of 
proprietanj funds in accordance with FASB Statements No. 34., Capltollsntien  of in.rest Co~, and No. 62, Copliollzotion 
o~ Interest Cost in Sltuel:ions lnuo/uing Certain Ta~-Exempt Bon'owings and Cmtetn Gifts and Gron~ The objectives of 
capitalizing interest are: (a) to obta/n a measure of acqubltion cost that more dnsely reflects the en terpdse's total 
investment in the asset, and  (b) to charge a cost that relates to the acquisition of a resource that will be nefit future periods 
against the revenues of the pedod benefited. Th e amount of interest cost capitalized on major capital projects 
acqutred/constntcted with proceeds o[ restxicted tax.exempt debt lnck~es el~ interest cost of the borro~  la~ any interest 
ee med on related interest-bearing investments acquired with proceeds o[ the related tax-exempt borrowings from the date 
of the bo rrowi ng until the assets are ready for their intended  use. 
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Compensated Abe encea  

Full time employees of the Parish and Co nsolidated W aterworks and W astewater District No. 1 hired prior to January 
1,1995 earn annual leave on an annual basis and sick leave at a qna =tedy basis at vadous rates based on yea rs of service. 

Full time employees hired afmr December 31, 1995 ea rn annual leave and sick leave  on a quarterly basis at vadous rates 
based on years of selvice. Civil service employees cannot accrue vacation [P.ave . Appointed  employees can accumulate 
vacation leave  at the end  of the year, which must be used during the first six months of the following year or the benefits 
are IosL Sick leave  be nefits are allowed to accumulate but do not vest. 

In the government-wide statemerfc of net assets and in the proprietary fund types' financial statements, long-term debt and 
other long.term obligations are reported as liabilities. Bond premiums, discounts, issuance costs, and gains (losses) on 
refunding  are deferred and amortized over the life of the  bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds  pa yable costs 
are reported  net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond  issuance costs me reported as deferred charges and 
amortized  over the term of the related debt. 

In the fund financial statements governmental fund  types recognize be nd premiums, discounts, and  bo nd issuance costs 
dt~ng the current pedod. The face  amount of the debt bsue is reported as ~otbe r financing sources." Premiums  receiv~ l 
on debt issuances are reported as "other financing sou.,cas " and  discounts on debt are reported  as =other fina ncing  uses." 

Net ~ H t= 

Net assets represent the difference be tween assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
consists of capital assets, net of accumulated  depredation, reduced by the  outstanding balance of any debt proceeds used 
for the acquisition, cu nstmetlon, or Improvements of those assets. Net assets are reported as restricted when  there are 
[imitations lmlx~ed on their use by  external parties such as ~red Rors, ~tantors, laws or regulations of other governments. 

W hen bo th restricted and unrestricted resources are available for  use, It is the government's policy to use restricted 
resources first, then unrastricted resources, as they are needed . 

On fund financial statements, long-term interfund loans are dassified es "due tD/from other funds+ on the balance sheet 
and are equally offset by  a fund  balance resewe account which ind icates that they do not constitute available expendable 
resources. These amounts are ~ minated In the governmen tal and businass-type activities columns of the Statement of Net 
Assets, except for any residual amounts due between go ve rnmental and business.type activities , which are presented as 
Internal balances. 

Transfers between go vernmental and business-type activRias on the governmen t-wide statements are repoeed in the same 
manner as general revenues. 

Exchange transactions bemazen funds  are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expend itures/expenses in the 
purchaser funds. Rows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a tequtremen t for  repayment are reported as 
interfund transfers, lnteffund transfers are ~ 0or iad as other financing sources/us~ in go vernmental funds and after 
nonopa reting revenues/ex penses in proprietary funds. Repaymen ts from funds responsible for pa rticular 
expe nditures/expenses to the funds that initially pa id for them ere not presented  on the t'mancial statements. 

The Parish uses estimates and assumptions in prepa ring the financial statements in accordance with generally accepted  
accounting pdnciples. Th ose estimates and assumption s affect the reported am oun ts of assets and liabilities, and the 
reported  revenues en d expenditures. Actual results could ve ry from the estimates that were used . 
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Statement No. 34 - Basic Flnan da/Statements - and Management' s Discussion en d Analysis - for State 
ond Local Gouemments 

Statement No. 36 - Recipient Repo~ng for Certain Shar=,~l Nonex~ange Revenues 
Statement No. 37- Bosic Rnm~dal Stmemen ts - and Monagement" s D/scusdon and Anal~'~= - for State 

and Local Gouemments: Omnibus 
Statement No. 38 - Certoin Financiol S~ ement Note Disclosures 
Interpretation No. 6 - Recognition and Messurement of Certain I_iobiliYies and Expend/tures in Govemmento/ 

Fund Financial Statements. 

During 2003, the Padsh revised its policy for capitalizing assets by raising the capitalization thres hold on movable capital 
assets to $5,000. Items with an acquLsitJon cost between $1,500 and .~-,999 are safeguarded thmugfi an inventor3/contTol 
system. The Parish removed ~11 items previously recorded with a histodcel cost between $1,000 and $4,999 effective 
January 1, 2003, 

The transition flora governmental fund balances/proprietmy fund equity to net assets for December 31, 2002 is presented 
below: 

Total fund balance/fund equity, as previously reported 
C~pital assets, net of d~predation 
Capita] assets - capitalization threshold adjustment 
Capital contn'butions from develope~ 
Infrastructure additions, net 
Gen eral long-term debt 
Res tated net m~ /s, Decem ber 31, 2002 

57,533,995 
(63360208) 
$ 91,694,847 

Buslness-Type 
Activities 

$ 99,446,417 

(1,706,8,39) 
12,826,496 

The procedures used by the Parish in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements are as follows: 
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If during the fiscal year the Padsh President certifies that there are available eeven ues in excess of those estimated in the 
budget, he shall present a supplemental budget for the disposition of such revenues to the Council. The Co uncil by 
ordinance may make supp4emental appropriations up to the amount of the excess. To meet a public emergency  affecting 
life, health, properly, or the public peace, the Co uncil may make emergency appropriations. The appropriations may be 
made by emergency ord inance in accordance with the provisions of Article ]V, Section E of the  Home Rule Charter . To the  
extent that there are no available unapproprieted revenues, the gova m ing authority may borrow money to meet the 
emergency . The repayment shall be a f'Lxed ch arge upon the revenue of the following year and sha ll be included In the 
operating budget for that year. If duflng the fiscal year it appears that revenues ava ilable will be  Ins ufficien t to meet the 
amount appropriated, the Parish President shall indicate the estimated amount of the defici~ and  recommend to the 
Co uncil stepS to he  taken. The Council shall take  action as it deems necessary to prevent any deficit. 
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Suppiem entai Budgetm~ Appropriations 
A mconcEiafion summary of the or igh'tally adopted budget to the final l~vised budget, Ipclud[ng m pp[en~ent~ 
appropriations through December 31, 2003 follows: 

General Fund 
Revenues and other financing sources 
Expenditures and other financing uses 

Excms (deficiency) of mwnues and other sources 
over (under) expenditures and other uses 

Special Revenue Funds 
Revenues and other financing sources 
Expenditures and other financing uses 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources 
over (under) expenditures and other uses 

Debt Sm'vlce Ftmds 
Revenues and other financing sources 

Expenditures and other financing uses 
Excess (deficiency) of ~ enues and other sources 
over (under) expenditures and other uses 

Capital Projects Funds 
Pc, venues and other flnandng somces 
Expenditures and other financing uses 

Excess (defldency) of revenues and other sources 
over (under) expenditures and other uses 

Enterprise Funds 
Operating and non-operating revenues 
Operating and non-opesating expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenses 

Final 
Variance - Po6itive 

$ 10,525,718 $ 11,595,806 

$ (6,204,562) $ (3,862,365) $ 2,342,197 

$ 23,511,135 $ 23,423,345 $ (87,790} 

$
, 

4,503,365 

$ 4,828,741 $ 5,429,256 $ 600,515 
. ~852,415 4,916,531 (64,1

,16) 

$ 4,~72,989 $ 32,596,453 $ 28,123,464 
8,414,940 34,727,047 (26,312,107) 

$ (3,941,951~ $ (2,130,594) 

$ 20,791,705 $ 16,405,201 $ (4,386,504) 
21,513,697 20,668,944 

$ (721,992) $ (~,263,743
==~ ,~ ) 

The following ind ividual funds had actual ex~ nditures over budgeted expenditures for the year ended December 31
, 2003: 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Governmental Buildings Maintenance & Operation 
Coluncll on Aging 

C~pltal Projects Funds: 
ST- 1996 Drainage 

47 

$ 673,298 $ (TgJ 
656,64.9 (44} 

2,176,918 2,176,957 (39) 
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The  table presented below is designed to disdor e levels of risk assumed by the Parish based upon how its depoSitS were 
insured or secured with coUaterdl at Decembe~ 31, 2003. The catlgofles of credit 'risk am defined as {ollo~: 

~ Category 1 - Insured by FDiC or coliateralized with securities held by the Padsh (or public trust) or by  ils agent in 
its name. 

~ Category 2 - Uninsured but collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial irlstituflon's trust 
depat~a'aent or agent in the Parish's name. 

~ CategenJ 3 - Uninsured and uncollal~alized; or coliateraliasd with secudtias he ld by the  pledging financial 
institution, or by its ti'ast department or agent but not in the Parish's name; or co[laiaralised with no written or 
approved collateral agreement. 

Type of Deposit 
Demand Deposits 

ody Credit Risk Ca' 
1 2 3 

100,00O  
$ 200,000 

m m=== =~====~ = 

Reconciliation to Government-W ide Statement of Net Asse~: 
Un restricted  cash and cash equivalents 
Rm'dcted cash and  cash equivalents 
Ced~lcate of Deposit, included in lnv~ tinents 

$ 1,494,771 
218,669 
100,000 

$ 1,813,440 

Investments at year-end are categorized below to give an indication of the level of market risk and custody credit risk 
assumed by  the Parish, The cag, godes of credit risk are as follows: 

I 

I 

Categoly 1 - Insured or registered, or securities he ld by the Parish or its agent in the Parish's name. 
2 - 'dni~ 'm~ and ur~eg~emd, ~  sec~it~  he~d by ~ae count=pa~ 's t~vst depa~ er~ or 

agent in the Parish's name. 
Category 3 - Unimumd and unmgbtered, with securities held by  the counterpady or by its trust 
departmen t or agent but not in the Padsh's name. 

At year-end, all invsstm ents of the Pam h we~ classified as Category 1, and all investments were carded at amortized cost, 
since no secta'ffies had maturities in excess of one year. 

Carrying amounts an d fair values of investments at Decembez 31, 2003 are as ~ : 

Investments subject to categorization: 
U.S. (tLg,,"dme ntality Securities 
Certificate of Deposit 

$ 26,158,382 
I00,00O  

26.258,382 

lnvestmenls not subject to cat~ tion: 
Lo uisiana Asset Management Pool 33,166,746 

Total investments $ 59 425,128 

The investments in LAMP, a local government investment pool, are not evidenced by  securities that exist in physical or 
book entry form and are not categorized. LAMP is administered by a non-profit corporation, Louisiana Asset Management 
Pool, [nc,, which was organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana and is not required to he  a re~ er~  investment 
company under the Investment Company Act of 1940. LAMP is governed by  a board of fifteen members elected by the 
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INVESTM ENTS (CONTINUED) 

pool's participants each year, and is not subject to additional overnight. LAMP's primaW objective is to maintain a stable 
net asset value while increasing its pa rticipant's liquldity and yield. To provide for this liquidity, all investments at the time 
of putv, hase have a maximum temainit~ matmity of 397 days and the dollar ~ i~ted avet'a~e mekm'ity of LAMP does not 
generally exceed 90 days. The fair values of LAMP's investments are determined on a weekly basis in order to monitor the 
variances between arnor~zed  cost and fair value. For purposes of determining pa rticipa nts' shares, investments are va lued 
at amortizerl cost. Amortized cost approximates fair va lue. The fair value of the Parish's portion in LAH P is the same as the 
value ot the pool sha ms. 

All receivables, except for ad va lorem taxes are com idered collectible as of December 31, 2003; accord ingly, an allowance 
for unco llectlloles is not considered necessary. As valomm taxes receivable are recorded  net of an estimated  uncollectible of 
three percent (3%) of gross taxes listed on the assessment roll. Of the total $16,723,905 ad valorem taxes receivable 
$14,448,168 was collected by the Sheriff in December 2003 and remitted to the Parish in January 2004. 

Th e Co nsolidated Wateworks and Wastewater District, along with the Solid W aste Co llection and Disposal Fund, 
co nsiders unbilled recet~ bles at yea~-end to be those amounts for ~  received by custonlets in the cuneot year, but 
not actua~ billed  by the DISMct until the foUowing year. Unbilled receivables amounted  to $449,901 for the Waterworks 
Utility System, $631,896 for the Wastewater Utility System, and  $217,360 for the Solid Waste Co llection and DL~  
Fund. 

Due from other L~overnments by governmental a~ ncies for the pdmaw govern ment at December 31, 2003, co ns ists of the 
following:. 

Fed er~l 
Governmental Activities : 

General Fund $ 342,780 
Road & ~  Haintenance & Opesa~on 16,508 
Recreation Maintena nce & Operation 
Nonma jor govemmenial funds 274,141 

Bns lness-tuoe Activ~ties : 
W astewater Utility System 67,971 

Totals $ 701,400 

S~te Lo~  

$ 476,976 $ 110,321 
5,5O3 40,000 
89,900 
69,564 

$ 64t,wa $ 150,3z.........._ ~t 

A breakdown by acco unt of restricted and designated assets is as follows: 

Utility System Utility Sptem 
Customer Deposits $ 496,503 $ 
Co nnection Fees 1,567,765 
Revenue Bond  Sinking 54,922 161,521 
Revenue Bond Resawe 943,431 426,494 
Capital Additions & Contingencies 251,927 668,170 
Cash with FLsca] Agent 134,371 62,098 

Totals $ 1,881,154 $ 2,886,048 
======~ ===== === ==~ =~ = = 
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Other 

$ 7,726 $ 937,803 
62,011 
89.90O 

12,888 356,593 

67,971 
" 

$ 20,614 $ 1,514,278 



PARISH OF ST. CHARLES 
Hahnville, Louisiana 
Notes to the Finandal Statements (Continued) 
December 31. 2003 

Exhibit A-16 
(Continued) 

Prim a~  governm ent capital asset activity for the year ended Decem bmr 31, 2003, was as follows: 
(See Note 1 - Summaw of Significant Acco unting Policies, section q for ptior period adjustments shown in the adjustments 
column below.) 

Gm/e~nmmental Activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land 
Infrastructure 
Co nstruction in 

Total capital assets no t be ing depreciated 

Capital assets be ing depreciated : 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Machinenj & Equipment 
infrastructure 
Total ca pital esseb be ing depreciated 

LP~  accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildir~s 
ImprolRments other than buildings 
Machlnexy & Equipment 
lnfrasi~ cture 
Total accumulated deprecmt[on 

Balance at 
D~.ember 31, 

20~  Additions 

6,571,974 

Balance at 
Adjustments & Decem ber 31, 
Deletiom 2003 

9,769 
13,434,912 

6,627,179 13,383,576 (325,317) 
13,199,153 13,383,576 13,119,364 

12,223,805 
25,435,061 
19,486.506 

$ (6,111,146) 
(8,834,336) 
(10,614,8031 

28,722 
3.316,817 
1,810,(T06 
3,008,352 
8,163,947 

$ (381,729) 
(1,119,767) 
(1,636,470) 

(25,574,805) (3,294.708} 
(51,135,090) (6,432,674) 

(33,122) 
(1,091,758) 
(2,056,703) 
70,369,869 
67,188,286 

$ 6,581,743 
13,434,912 

:9,685,438 
39,702,093 

12.219.405 
27,660,120 
19,239,859 
73,378,221 
132,497,605 

$ (6,492,875) 
(9,954,103) 
(12,192,698) 
(28,869,513) 
(57,5o9,1~) 

6,010,282 1,731,273 67,246,861 74,988,416 

Total governmental ac'dvities capital assets, net $ 19,209,435 $ 15,114,849 $ 80,366,225 $ 114,690,509 

B~ lnmla-type Aclivites: 
Ca pital assets not being depreciated : 
Land 
Consb'uction in Progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated  

Ca pital assets be ing depreciated: 
Buildings & improveme nts 
Machinenj & Equipment 
Total ca pital assets be ing depreciated 

Less accumulated dep reciation for: 
BuiJdings & improvements 
Machinery & Equipment 
Total accumulated dep reciation 

Total ca pital assets being depreciated, net 

$ 492,229 $ $ $ 492,229 
1,880,689 5,076,379 (929,3141 6,027.754 
2,372,918 5,076,379 (929,314) 6,519,983 

139,010,112 2,354,362 (645,478) 140,718,996 
16.992,125 482,766 (4,378,291) 13,096,600 

156.002,237 2,837,128 (5,023,769) 153.815,596 

$ (37,589,940) $ (3,847,336) 
(4,772,369] (1,346,564) 
(42,362,309) (5.193.900) 

$ $ (41.437,276) 
(6,118,933) 
(47,556.209) 

Total business-type activities capital assets, net $ 116,012,846 $ 2,719,607 $ (5,953,083) $ 112,779,370 
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary govm~mco t as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 
General government $ 393,803 
Public safety 76,928 
Public worl~ 5,699,577 
Health & welfare 30,628 
Culture & recreation 181,170 
Economic development & assLs'tance 50,568 

Total depreciation expense, governmental activities $ 6,432,674 

Business.type ActM fles: 
W atenvorks Utility System 
W astawater Utility System  

$ 1,151,557 
4,042,343 

$ 5,193,900 

Exhibit A. 16 
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CoN tra ction work In progress for the 9ovesl~mental activities of th e primary government Is composed of 
the fo llowing: 

Roads & Drainage Maintenance & Operation 
Padshwlde W aste,,vater Construction 
ST-1996 Drainage 
Bayou Trepagnler Co ~  
Pu blic Health Unit Co nstruction  
Inf~ re 
Total Co ns~Jtction Co mmitmenf~ 

Expended  to 
December 31, 

20O3 

$ 2,498,325 
642,364 

2,45Z382 
1,405,863 
1,827,578 
10,853~926 

Co mmitted 
Rna nc~  

$ 4,385,773 

7,2~ ,72 1 

d. Construction work in p~  for th e proprietary ~  is composed of th e following: 

LA 18 Luling to Taft W ater Main 
Montz W ater Tower Rehab 
West Bank C P~m Cladlter Rehab 
Water System s Upcjrades 
Cajun Paddise W ater Ma in 
Acorn Street Sewer [mprovements 
Beaupte LiR Station Rehabilitation 
Bourg Street Lift Station Rehab 
Force Ma in to Luling Oxidation Pond 
Luting Oxidation Pond  
Total Constl"uction Co mmitmen b 
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Project 
Aut~h~rization 

$ 965,763 
142,673 
20,000 
822,517 
64,727 
5,800 
3,600 
51,370 

6,117,365 
124,205 

$ 8,3zg,cr20 

Expended  to 
December 31, 

2O03 

$ 596,416 
113,908 

916 
147,193 
64,727 
5,800 
3,600 
51,370 

4,919,619 
124,2G5 

$ 6,0~7,754 

Committed 
Fm~ndrg 

$ 369,347 
28,765 
19,084 
675,324 

1,197,7~  
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e. Infrash'uchJre and m aintenance com mitm ents are as follows: 

p~otect Descriotlon 
Three Year Road Maintenance (2000-2002) 
Three Year Road Maintenance (2003-2005) 
Bar None Drainage  Outtall Study 
Ba r None East Ditch Jack & 13ore 
Bar None East Subsurface Drainage 
Ba r None Fast 5u'o,.mflace ~ha~nage I~:~nase ~I~ 
Ba r None West Ditch Imprev~ments (Phase I) 
Bar None West Ditch Improvements (Phase II} 
Ba rton A~.nue ,lack ~ Bore 
Ba you C~uche Drainage Analysis 
Bernice Drive Draina ge  Improvements 

Canal Maintenance Project 
Dunlieth Canal Ba nk Stabilization (Phase V) 
Dunlieth Canal Bank Stabtlimflon (Phase V[} 
I~ nlWd~ Cana l 
East Ba nk Bridge  Park Beauti~ tion 
Fast Bank Bike Path 
Evangeline Estates Jack & Bore 
Fashion Rantetton Estates Jack & Bore 
Hahn Street Subsurface  
Rnona Ddva  Subsurface 
Lakewonc l Drive Drainage  ImprOVements 
Monsanto Ditch Relocation Storey 
Murray Hill Subsurface 
New Sarw  Jack  & Bore 
Ormond FJoodge te Project 
Otmond Lake Culverls-P,~,edown/Boce ge  Project 
Ormond Lakes Drainage  Analysis 
Orman d Road Raising 
Ormond Trace Canal 
Pa rish W ide Canal Bank Stabilization 
Paul Ma illard Road/Boutte Canal Cr~sing 
Pa ul Mallard Road Sidewalk P~)ect 
Permit Coordina tion & Preperatinn Sen~ses 
Permits - Drainage Canals Cleaning 
P~m~ose Box 
South Destrehan Avenue Improvements 
St, Rose Drainage  Improvements 
SugarHouse Road Jack & Bore 
Taibot Ddve  Drainage  Improvements 
W est Ba nk Hurricane [~otection Levee 
Wt[towdate Ca nal Ba nk Erosion Co ntrot P~o~ct 
Hbcellaneous 
Total 

Authorization 

$ 3,154,726 
1,125,366 

7,500 
387,930 
25 8,223 
57,045 
531,860 
354,867 
135,449 
79,123 
22,185 
,~04,901 
10,481 
207,464 
207,552 
581,569 
84,176 

1'283,691 
51,844 
32,069 
80,614 
48,301 

2,551,228 
19,294 
50,235 
206,113 
2O, O00 
55,368 
52,210 
865,133 
99,865 
970,438 
374,150 
515,053 
100,955 
29,728 
~ ,O57 

1,199,433 
30,000 
141,041 
143,390 

4,510,184 
186,658 

Expended to 
December 31, 

20O3 
$ 3,099,915 

1,039,642 
7,319 

375,590 
244,(]98 
19J~?. 
521,346 
353,584 
135,449 
7'2,714 
12,6~  

10,481 
204,851 
200,088 
545,310 
B4,176 

1,276,452 
49,341 
24,034 
36,143 
48,301 

2,538,711 
13,506 
39,357 
201,469 
17,0(X) 
53,922 
49,686 
851,870 
99,865 
929,423 
371,790 
4.'/0,355 
100,955 
21,064 
Z9,4~36 

1,019,896 
30,0e0 
137,694 
142,090 

4,418,408 
170,721 

174,719 174,719 
$ 21,456,1~  $ 20,643,269 
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Co mmitted 
Rnanc

, 
ing 

$ 54,811 
85,724 

181 
12,340 
14,125  
3";,3~  
10,514 
1,283 

6,409 
9,583 
4,717 

2,613 
7,464 
36,259 

7,239 
2,5(~ 
8,035 
44,471 

12,517 
5,788 
10,878 
4,644 
3,000 
1,446 
2,524 
13,263 

41,015 
2,360 
44,698 

8,664 
24,,65~. 
179,537 

3,347 
1,300 
91,776 
15,937 
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a. Balances due to/h~m other funds at Decem ber 31, 2003, consist of ffae following: 

$ 399,400 I),m to the General Fund from other governmental funds reptesentin9 the 12/31/03 
check batch. 

1,068,783 Due to the General Fund from other proprietary funds representing the 17J31/03 
check batch. 

225,568 Due to the Solid W aste Co llection & Disposal Fund from the W atetxt~rl~ 

Utility System Fund representing December 2003 gaz~  and recycle billings. 

70,210 Du e to the Public Health Unit Constriction Fund from the Public Health Unit Fund 
representing unpaid ba lances due on construction of the Community Care Center 

565,525 Due to the Wastewater Utility System Fund from the Watetwot~  Utility System Fund 
representing December 2003 sewer billings. 

Exhibit A- 16 
(co ntinued) 

97,770 Due to the Waterworks Utility System Fund from the So lid W aste Colktion & Disposal 
Fund and the Wastewater Utility System Fund  representing December 2003 
billing fees and 2003 bad debts. 

$ 2,427,256 

A summary of balances due from (to) other funds reported in fund  finare:ial statements and net Internal balances as 
reported  in the Statement of Net Assets fogows: 

Balance Sheet * Governmental Funds 
Statement of Net ~  - Proprtetety Funds 

Due From 
Other Fund= 

Due To Other 
Funds 

$ (477,816) 
888,864 (1,949,440) 

Receivable ond payable bnlau~~  at year-end between the Primary Government and Component Unib 
were as follows: 

Due (To)/From Due tTo)/Frorn 
Primary Component 

Government Units 
Pdmarv Government : 

General Fund $ $ 
Special Revenue Funds: 
Governmental Buildings Maintenance  & Operation 

Co moonent Un its: 
Co mmunications District 
Lthrety Service Dim ict 

53,769 

(18,730) 
,
$ 35,039 

27,179 

(62,218) 
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Inteffun d transfers foT the yt~ ended Decemhe ~ 31, 2003, consisted of the following: 

General Fund 
Roads & Drainage M & O Fund 
Nongovernmental Funds 
Solid W aste Fund 
W aterworks Ut/lity Fund 
TOTAL 

Transfers From 

Nonmajor 
Governmental 

General Fund Funds 
$ 48,797 

19,152 
141,848 

$ 209,797 

Exhibit A-I6 
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Transfers are used to 1) move revent~s frOm the fund that statute or budget requires to co~lect them to the fund that 
statute or budget ~ luires to expend them, 2) move receipts restricted to debt sewlce from the funds collecting the receipts 
to the debt service fund as debt service payments become due, and 3) use unrestricted revenues collected  in ge neral fund 
to finance various pto~arns accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations . 

A sumrrm~y o( trar~ets in and (o~t} reported in [u~[ fina ncial statements and nd~ h'andets as "tcpor ted in the Statement o( 
Activities follo~ : 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes 
in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Statement d Revenues, Expend itures & Changes 
in Fund Balance= - Proprietary Funds  
Totals 

$ 315,733 $ (1,228,733) $ (913,000) 

913,000 

$ 1,228,733 
913,000 

$.~ ._ ._ .:_ 

The Parish has vadous operating leases for various periods of time for dght of ways and  office spaces. The total cost for 
operating teases for 2003 was $107,031. 

The minimum annual commitments under non-cance lable operating leases are as  follows: 
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The following is a summary of the Padsh's long-term debt transactions for the year ended December 31, 2003: 

Balance at 
12/31/02 

Balance  at 
12/31/03 

Governmental Activities: 

General obligation bonds $ 41,795,000 $ 21,875,000 $ (25,260,000) $ 38,410,000 
Public improvement bo nds 22,485,000 4,735,000 (3,040,000) 24,180,000 
Less def~  amount on refunding (319,792) (271,338) 64,641 (526.489) 

$ 62,063.511 Total governmental activities
~
$ 63,960,208 $ 26,338.662 $ (28.235,359) 

=~ = == ===~ = = 

~ ing-~ Tvoe Activities: 
Revenue bonds 
Less deferred amount on refund ing 
Total business-type activities 

$ 14,110,000 

$ 14,110,000 

$ 3,340,000 $ (3,995,000) $ 13,455,000 
(141,305) 13,458 t127,847) 

$ 3,198,695 $ (3,981,542) $ 13,327,153 

Long-term bo nd ed debt oul3tandlng as of December 31, 2003, comists of the following:. 

Date of Authorized Interest Matuti~ 
Issuance and Issued Rate Date 

Fire Protection Ref- 1999 (91) 06/01/92 $1,920,000 3.9-4.1 03/01/06 
Sewer Ref- 1992 06/01/92 8,890,000 6.00 03/01/04 
Communications District No. 1 - 1993 05/01/93 1,350,000 ~8-5 03/01/08 
Pu blic Health Unit 2000 12/28/00 1,800,000 5.20-5.55 03/01/10 
Sewer Sa ries- 1997 10/07/97 17,000,000 3.95 03/01/18 
Sewer Series. 1998 06/16/98 24,000,000 3.95 03/01/19 
Sewer Rd - 2003 12/01/03 21,875,000 3.65.4.0 03/01/14 
Total general obligation bonds 

Sewer 1/2% Sales Tax Ref - 1993 11/01/93 4,260,000 
Roads & Drainage 1% Sales Tax - 1996 01/01/96 19,375,000 
PIST Refunding, Series 2002 03/06/02 9,545,000 
PIST Sedes 2003 07/01/03 4,735,000 
Total public improvement bonds  

REVENUE BONDS: 

Co nsol. WW & Wstwtr - Ref 2003 (91) 05/01/03 3,340,000 
Con.sol. WW & Wstwh-. Rd 1999 (91) 06/01/99 6,{To5,000 
Sewer Revenue Bonds - 1994 06/24/94 6,300,000 
Total revenue bonds 
TOTALS 

Due W ithin 
One Yea r 

$ 3,520,000 
3,340,000 

_ s 6,~0.000 

$ 835,000 

$ 835,000 

Principal Infercst to 
Out~ -,ding Mat~ ty 

$ 55,845 
34,500 
80,395 
300,928 

2,332,376 
4,223,636 
4,819,211 
11,846,891 

4.3-4.5 11/01/05 985,000 66,570 
4.85-5.3 12/01/10 10,805,000 2,360,773 
3-4.25 11/01/10 7,655,000 1,200,012 
3.15-4.0 06/20/23 4,735,000 2,160,855 

24,180,000 5,788,210 

2.0-3.15 07/0 1/11 3,340,000 308,978 
4.3-7 07/0 1/16 5,905,000 2,666,942 
2.95 07/01/15 4,210,000 850,927 

13,455,000 3,826,847 
$ 76,045,000 $ 21,461,948 
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Public improvement and general obligat[on bonds  accounted for in the debt service funds  are se~ ced thro ugh the 
collection of parish ad valorem taxes and sales taxes. The revenue bonds accounted for In the enterprise funds are serviced 
by revenues from operations. 

Long -term bonded  debt totaling $76,045,000 indudes $835,000 of bo nds pa yable within one year, which is included in 
the payables from restricted assets for the propdeta~ funds  on Exh~it A-11. 

The outstanding bo nds secured by ad valorem taxes consist of general obli~ lon bonds. These bo nds, presented  abo ve, 
totaled $38,410,000. In eccordance with Loukiarm Revised Statute 39:562, the Parish is legally restricted from inctlrdng 
long-term bo nded debt secured by as ve lorem taxes in excess of ten percent of the assessed value for taxable property in 
the parish for any one purpose. The statutory debt limit for the Parish as reported at December 31, 2003 was 
$74,829,812. 

ADVANCE REFUNDING: On December 1, 2003, the Parish issued  $21,875,000 in General Obligation Bonds with an 
average interest rate of 3.96% to advance refund $9,370,000 of outstanding 1997 series General Obligation Sewer Bonds , 
maturing  Masch 1, 2004 to H,~:h 1, 2014, inclusive and $12,710,000 of outstand ing  1998 Genet'at Obligation Sewer 
Bonds , matudng March I, 2004 to Ma rch I, 2014, Inclusive and pa ying the costs of issuance of the  bonds . The 1997 and 
1998 series bo nds had an average interest rate of 3.95%. Th e refunding bo nds were issued  at a premium of $818,303.60 
~russing  up the bond proceeds to $22.7 minion. The net proceeds of $?.2A mig[on (aRe(pavrmmt of $338,758 ~n 
undenvdting  fees, insurance, and other issuance costs) were deposited into an Irrevocable mist with an escrow age nt to 
provide for the future debt set'vice payments on the 1997 and 1998 series bo nd~. As a result, the 1997 and  1998 series 
bo nds are cons idered defeased and  the liability for those bo nds have been removed from the government-wide statement 
of net assets. 

The advance refunded resulted in a difference between the macquisition price  and the net cany~g amount of old debt of 
$271,339. This difference, reported in the accompanying fmanctal statement as a ded uction from bonds payable, is being 
charged to operations thro ugh the year 2014 using the straight* line method on the govenur, ent-u~da  statements. Th e 
Parish completed the advance refunding to reduce Its total debt service paym ents over the next 16 years by  $8 75,746 and 
to obtain an economic gain (difference between the present values Of the old and new debt saTvice pa ym ents) of 
$501,730. 

All issuance costs ($99,218) of the transaction were pa id from the bond proceeds. The net proceeds of $3,806,305 were 
deposited with an escrow age m to provide for debt service on the 1991 debt to the call date of July 1, 2010. Unamortized 
1991 bond  I~uance cogs were $147,(~4 at the date of the refund ing. 

The adve nce  refunding resutted in a diiference between the reacquisiUon price  and the net carrying  amount of the old debt 
of $141,305. This difference, reported in the accompa nying financial statements as a ded uction of bo nds pa yable, is being  
cha rges to ope rations through the year 2010 using the straight-line method. Th e Parish completed the advance  refunding 
to Teduce its tota| debt service paymunts over the r~xt 14 years by  $cYo6,050 and to obtain an econo~ c gain (difference 
between the present va[ttes of the old. and new debt sew~ce payments) of $44,5,868. 
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The natm'e and purpose of the reserves of fund balances/retained earnings are as follows: 

Restricted for debt sen4~e 
This represents the amount of Yetained ea rn ings restzicted to paying principa l and interest of the W astewater and 
Waterworks enterprise funds. 

Restricted for capital projects 
Th is represents the amount of ~t~inud  etchings resewed (or const'n.~ n and k'nproue ments to the '~ .te~ and wastewater 
systems. 

Fund balance~-ReiNB~ d for debt service 
Th is represents the amount of fund balance available to pa y the  principal balances of the Parish's general long-~,rm 
obligations. 

Fund balances-Res erved for prepaid fees and Invento~  
Th is amount represents ~ portion of fund balance expended  for fees and inventray that will be consumed in e future 
period. 

Fu~l balalcea -Re~e~ved for capital addition4 and improvements and for ~ wecage and draimage projects 
Th is represents the  amount of fund balance reserva d for outstanding contracts. 

valorem taxes are levied on real pmper~ as of November 15~' of each year to finance the budget for the following 
year. Th e tax is due and becomes an enfo~'ceable lien on the  property after being  filed  with the Louisiana Tax Commission 
by the St. Charles Parish Assessor's office (usually November 15~). Th e tax becomes delinquent on December 31't. Taxes 
are bi~ed and co llected by the St. Chadm Pa rish Sheztff's otflce. 

At the governmental fund level, pmpen'y taxes that am measurable and available (receiva ble within the ctn'mnt period and  
collected within that period or within-00 days thereafter) are recognized as revenue in the pear of the levy. Therefore, 2002 
lc~'opee,'y tax that was levied  to ~ ce the budget for 2003 is mcoxdud  as revenue for the 2003 fisea l year. Th e property 
taxes that are measurable, but not available, are mco~ed net of estimated uncollectible amounts. The 2003 tax levy, 
which was levied to finance the budget for 2004, is recorded  net of adjustments, as did'erred ~evenue. 

Pcopert~j taxes are levied each November 15~ on the assessed w kle ~sted es of the p,,~or Janum~ 1= for air mai pmpe~ , 
merchandise, and  movable property located in the Paztsh. Assessed values are established by  the SL Charles Pa rish 
Assessor's office and the Lou biana Tax Commission at pmcentaqes of actual value, as specified by the Louisiana law. An 
assessment of all lm'opedy is mquJrecl to he  complet~l no less than every four years. The taxable assessed value , upon 
which the 2003 levies are based, was $669,393,323 and the Homestead Exemption was $78,904,793. The total 20~  
assessed value was $748,298,116. 

Parishwide taxes: 
Maintenance: 
Gen eral Pa rish 
Rre Protection 
Pubic Roads 
Road Lighting Dist~ct No. I 
Mosquito Control 
Council on Aging 
Recmalton 
Health Unit 

Debt Se~ ce: 
Public Sewer 
Emergency 911 
Rre Protection 

Authofl~ud  Levied 
Millage Millage 

3.28 
1.58 
5.96 
2.69 
1.13 
0.98 
2.97 
0.65 

N/A 
NIA 
W A 

3.28 
1.58 
5.96 
1.38 
0.61 
0.98 
2.97 
0.65 

4.81 
0.20 
0.46 
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The Parish levies a one percent, one-half percent, three-eights percent, and one-eight percent sales and use tax. The Parish 
and the St. Charles Palish School Board have entered into an agreement in which the School Board collects/he Pa dsh's 
sales and use taxes for a stipulated fee. The Schoo l Board remits the proceeds of the sales and use taxes to the Pa rish on a 
monthly basis. The amount dim ~  the Scb.ool []oa~d at December 31, 2003 b $1,731,778. 

The one percent sa les and use tax ordinance stipulates that the proceeds derived from the mx must be used for the 
purpose of constructing, acquiring , improving , operating  and maintaining drains, draina ge cana ls, pu mps and pumping 
plants, dykes and levees and re/areal machinmxj at~  equipment; and  opening, constructing, maintaining  and improving 
roads, street and bridges, and  pu Fchasing  machinery and equipment in co nne ction therewith. The proceeds are subject to 
funding  negotiable bonds for any of the above described capital purposes and providing  for reserves in co nnec'don 
therewith. The one-half pe rcent and three.eigh t percent sales and  use tax ordinances stipulate tha t the proceeds derived 
from the taxes must he  used for any ~wful public purpose and for funding of bonds for co ~ o~ acquiring  and 
developing ca pital improvements in the pansh and  providing  for zesewes in connection therewith. The one-eight percent 
sa les and  use lax Ls to he  used for fire protection in the parbh, indnd lng but not limited to co nstructing, maintaining and  
ope rating the parish's fire protection fadltiies and  for funding bond s for the purpose of acquiring buildings, machinery and  
eq uipment for the Parish and  for funding  appropriate reserve req uirements. 

~, - RI~]K M AN AG ~PR~NT 

The claims liability of $1,209,319 (which includes claim s incurred but not reported ) reported in the genecal fund at 
December 31, 2003 is based on the requiremen ts of the Governmental Accounting  Standards Board Statement No. 10, 
which requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates 
that it ls probable that a liability has been incurred at the dak~ of the financial statements and the amount of the loss ca n be 
reasona bly estimated. Governmentel Accounting Stand ards Board Statement No. 30, "Risk Financ/ng Omm'bus-An 
P, mend ment of GAS8 Stateme nt No. 10" ~quires ~'~t specific, incremental claim nd |ustment expenses and  est/mated 
recoveries be  co nsidered in ca lculating the claims linbllRy. 

Changes in tim balances of claims liabilities during years 2001 through  2003 were as follow : 

Liability at be gina ing of year 
Current year claim s and changes 
in estimates 

Less daims payments 
Balance at Year End 

2001 

$ 432,887 $ 611,947 
2O03 

$ 946,181 
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Litigation 

The l:~rish is a defendant in a numt~  of claims and lawsuits resutiing pflncipa~y from persona,, inju'~, ~  damage, 
and construction daims. These claims are outside of the im urance coverage discusses in the Risk Mana ge ment note to the 
financial statements. The Parish ARomey has reviewed these claims and lawsuRs in order to evaluate the llkdihood of an 
unfavorable outcome to the Parish and to arrive at an estimate, if any, of the  amoum or range  of po tentfal loss to the 
Padsh. As a ~esult of such review, the vanous claims and ~ sutis have been cotego~ed into "proha bla", "reasona b~ 
possible", and "remote" continge ncies, as defined in National Council on Governmental Accounting  Statement 4 for 
Claims and Judgments. There were no loss contingencies categorized as "probable"; therefore none have  been accrued as 
liabilities of the general long-term obligations account group as claims payabla. 

On June 7. 1983, a judgment in the amount of $702,571, plus interest and costs was rendered against St. Charles Pa rish 
Gravity District No. 2. The Disffict does not have any funds appropriated to cover this debt and  the Pa dsh is not lla

. 
ble. 

The pmha bility that the Distdct wll[ ever be in a position to appropriate the funds to cover this judgman t is "remote'. This 
judgment has not been accrued  in the Padsh's general long-term obligations accounts gioup. . . 

The Pa rish is aiso a defend ant in various lawsuits categorized as "~ 'oly possible", for which the Parish Attorney ha s 
ind icated that estimates of potential losses are unavailable. In the opinion of management, the ultimate liabilities, if any, 
resulting from these lawsuits will not have a material adverse effect on the Parish's operations or financial co ndition. 

b EPA Adm inis~ratfve Order 

On NovembeT 19, 2002, the Ur, RUd  States Environmentzd Agency {EPA) issued  a revised adminbtrative order, docket 
number CWA-06-1758-Luling Oxidation Pond , to the Pa rish which stated that the Pa rish was in violation of its' Natio0al 
Pollution Disch axge Elimination System permit en d/or Oen n W ater Act by discharging ~pp ilutants~ Into the waters of 
George Cousin Canal. The administrative  order includes a schedule for construction through Janua xy 31, 
2006 to bring the Wastewatar System into compliance. The estimated cost of constnc6on is $20.3 million. The 
improve ments will be  funded through giants, sewerage  revenues, revenue bonds, ge neral parmh revenues and/or 
obi[ge tion debt. 

Federally Assisted Programs 

The Pa rish receives significant assistance from numerous fed eral and  state gove romentaI agencies in the form of giants. 
The disbursement of funds received under there ~ $ ge nerally requites compliance  with terms and co nd itions spedtic 
in the  gP'en t agieements, Th e programs am audited in accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1996 Amendment They are 
also subject to further examination by the grantor agency. 

Intersove~nmenm l Agreem ents 

The Council adopted ordinance number 98-3-11 approving and authorizing the execution of an inten3ovemmentel 
agreement with St. John the Baptist Parish She rtH's Office  f~ the housing of St. Charles Pa rish inma tes at the Sherman 
W alker Detention Center. 

The Council adopted ordina l'ce number 99-9-25 approving and  authoddng the execution of an intergovernmental 
agreemen t between the  Parish and the St. Charles Pa rish Law Enforcemen t Dbttict for funding the St. Chades Parish 
Con'ectional Center. Th e agreement provides for paymen t to the District for housing local pretrial pdsona m for payment to 
the District for ho using local pretrial prisoners senten ced to Pa rish time in the amount of $2 0 per day. 

Economic Developm ent A~'eem ents 

Th e Parish has entered into an agieemen t with Panda Co rp. to promote economic development in the Parish. The 
agreement requires the Parish to issue economic developmen t revenue bond s to provide financial ass/stance  to Pa nda 
Co rp., which is not a part of the Padsh's financial reporting  entity. The bonds, used for the acquisition and  co nstm ctton of 
Pa nda 's corporate hen dquaders and dlsttilmtion facitity, are included  in the amount reported as conduit debt. As  a pa ~ of 
the agreement to attract this project, the Parish has agreed to p~ de a cash incentive to Pa nd a based on an average 
number of St. Che '~es Parish residents em pfoyud  at the project on a full time basis, if cond~ons are met the Pa rish wiB be 
required to provide $2 75,000 the second  year o( the project, $225,000 the third, $200,000 the fourth, $190,000 the fltth 
and sixth, and  $185,000 the seventh throug~h eleventh. Th e project entered the second year in 2003. 
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From time to time, the Parish has issued environmental improvement and industrial development re~nue bonds to 
provide financial asslstep~.e to pfiw te-sector en tities that are not a ~ rt of the Parlsh's fi~,nc ta| mporti~  en tity. The boP~Ls 
am used for the nc quisitinn and construction of enviro nmental improvement, industrial and commercial faci[ities deemed 
to be in the  public interest. They are secured by the property financed, separate pledges of inco me and revenues, or 
monies dedved from sale of the applicable projects. Upon repayment of the bonds, ownership of the acquired facilities 
transfers to the private-sector entity served by  the bond issuance. Neither the Parish, nor the State, nor any po litical 
subdivision thereof ls obligated in any manner for repayment of the bo nd s. Accordingly the bo nds are not reported  as 
liabilities in the accompanying financial statements. As of December 31, 2003, there were eighteen se ries of environmental 
improvement revenue bo nds outsterJd.in~ with an a~ ngate ar~0unt pa ~ble of $607,650,0O0. 

Th e Padsh's post retirement healthcare and life insurance be lwfits po licy, esiabllshed by  the Pa rish Presidents, provides 
certain healthcare and  life insurance benefits for its retired employees and  elected officials. Any elected  pa rish offk:tal that 
has served a minimum of seven and one-half years in office and was an active meraber of the Pa rish's health insurance 
program for at least three consecutive yea~s prior to leavin~ office is eli~.ble to co ntinue receMng health irmL,'a~e beneftis 
upo n retirement or separation. The election to carry health insurance must be reade at the time  or retireme nt or 
separation. At age 65, retiree's coverage co ntinues a Med icare supplement, if the retiree is Hefi icare ellgible. The Parish 
pa ys the retirees with a minimum of 20 years re~ ce the same  percentage as active employees. Retirees with 10 to 19 
years of sen.dce pay 75% and the Pa rish pa ys 25% of the premium. The Padsh's co ntributions are financed on a pay-as- 
you-go besb. Ezpendituares ol $80,027 were mcognlzed for post m~rernent bealthcam in 2003. Retired employees pakl 
premiums of $44,007 for post retirement healthcare in 2003. Substantially all of the Pa rish employees become eligible for 
these benefits If they roach normal retirement age while working for the Pa rish. These benefits are provided  tl~ough aft 
insurance co mpany. There wee twenty-seven pa rticipa nts in the Pa rish's post retirement benefits program at December 
31, 2003. 

NOTE 20 - PENSIONS 

Substantially a[[ employees of the Pa rish are membem of the Pa rochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana 
(System), a multiple employer (cost sb.adng ), defined benefit pui~ic ern~  retirement system (PERS), controlled and 
administered by a separate board of trustees. The System is composed of two distinct plans , Plan A and Plan B, with 
separate assets and sepa reta benefits provisions. All employees of the Pa dsh are members of Plan A. 

All permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week and who are paid who lly or in part flora Parish funds. As  of 
January 1, 1997, elected of~dats, ~.cepting  Parish Presidents, Corone rs, and Justices of the Peace, rfey no fonger jo~ the 
retirement system. Und er Plan A, employees who retire at or afteT age 60 with at least 10 years of credible service , at or 
after age 55 with 25 years of credible service, or at any age  tvith at least 30 years of ser,,ica , am entitled to a retirement 
ben efit, pa yable monthly for life, equal to 3 percent of their final average salary for each year of credible rewica . Beginning 
January 1, 200~, active  members may he  eligible to retire at age 65 with 7 years of service crediL However, for  those 
employees who were membe m of the supplemental plan only before Jen uary I, 1980, the benefit Is equal to one  percent 
of the fina l average salary plus $24 for each year of supplemental-plan-only service earned  bdore Jannary 1, 1980, plus 3 
pa 'rcent of the  final average sa~,ry ~-oT each yem" of ser,.'ke ~  alter the ,revision date. Fine| ave rage satz#y ts the 
employee's average salary over 36 consecutive or joine d months that produce the highest average. Em ployees who 
terminate with at least the amount of c~editable service stated previously, and do not withdraw their employee 
contributions, may reiire at the  ages specified  previously and receive the ben efi t accrued to their date of termina tion. Th e 
System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial repo rt that includes fmancia[ statemen ts end required  
suppi, eme ntary Infom~tion for ~  S'~ em. That ~  may be  obtained by writing  to the  Parochial Emplo~,es' 
Retirem ent System, Post Olflce Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Lo ubiana 70898-4619, or by  calling (504} 928-1361. 

Contributions to the System include one fourth of one percent of the taxes shown co lleda'ble by the tax lolls of each pa rish, 
except Odea ns and  East Baton Rouge  Pa rishes . Th e tax dollars are divided between Plan A and  Ran B proportiona tely on 
the salaries of the active  members of each plan. State statute requires covered employees to co nth'bute 9.5 percent of their 
salaries to the System. As  provided  by Lo uisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the em ployer contributions are determined by 
actuarial v~ tetinn and are ~b~ct to change each year based on the  ',nduation of the prior ye ar. 
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A summary of changes in capital assets for component units is as follows: 

Becjinning 
Balance Additinm  

St. Charles Parish 
Communica tions Dislt[ct 
Impro~ men ts other than buildings 
Equipment 
CIP 
Total 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 
Total St. Charles Parish 
Communications District 

St. Chades Parish ~braly 
Service Distdct NO. 1 
Buildings 
Equipmen t 
CIP 
Total 
Less: Accumulated depredation 
Total St. Charles Pa rish Libra~ 
Sewtce D~trict No. 1 

Sunset Drainage District of 
St. Charles Pa rbh 
Real Estate & improvements 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Total 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 
Total Sunset Drainage Dtstr/ct of 
St. ChaHas Pa dsh 

249,925 

(178,025) 
71,300 

(101,475) 

Adjustments 
and Delet/ons 

Ending 
Balance 

866,781 

866,781 
(3?4,528) 

356,847 
196,779 
553,626 

1293,~9) 

(1,250) 
595,923 2,353,998 

1,529,172 
594,673 3,883,170 
14,263 (1,034,446) 

$ 1,14.5,307 
27,572 
621,016 

1,79 3,895 

(1,262,188) 

2,228 
3,1o7 
5,335 

(47,005) 

1,145,30 7 
29,800 
624,123 

1,~ 23o 
(1,309T274) 

$ 531,707 $ (41,751) $ - $ ~ 9,956 

St. Charles Padsh Hospital 
Se~ ce DL~ ict 

Land $ 379,597 $ $ $ 3?9,597 
Bu/ldi~  & improvements 14,767,732 14,767,732 
Equipment 10,607,617 96,892 10,704.509 
Vehides 367,610 (5,975) 361,635 
Tota~ ~6,L22,556 96,892 (5,975~ 26,213,473 
Less: Accumulated depreck~tion (10,930,347) (1,403,545) 5,975 (12,327,917) 
Total St. Chades Parish Hospital 

Se,,~tca Ot~rk~ $15,1.92,209 $ (1,306,653~  $ - $13,885,556 
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The L/bnn y Service District has an operating leased for one of its branches . The total 20~  cost for the operating lease was 
$11,741. The minimum annual commitments under non-cancelable operating leases are as follows: 

2004 
2OO5 
20O6 
2007 
2008 
2009 
Totals 

Bu~dlno 

$ 6,90O 
6,900 
6,900 
6,900 
1,438 

Eouioment 

$ 2,421 
Total 

$ 9,~ 1 
,6,900 
6,900 
6,900 
1,438 

$ 29,038
== == =======
$ 2,421 $ 31,459 

The hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without charge or at amounts 
less than its established rates. Because the hospital does not pursue co llectiom of amounts determined  to qualify as charity 
care, they are not repo rted as revenue. The hospital ma/ntains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care,it 
provides to all of its qua lifying po 'dents. These records include the amounts of charges forgone for 
sen/ices and supplies furnished under its chadty care policy 

For the years ended July 31, 2003 and 20~ , the hospital wrote off a combined $966,011 and $951,995, respectively, of 
free ca re against ~  revenue. 

Changes in long-term obligatiom of the Compo nen t Units am as follows: 

Beginning 
Balance Additions 

Payments and Less Cun'ent Long-Term 
Ad justments Ending Balance Obli~lation Obligation 

Governmental Funds 
Sunset Drainage Dblnct 

Compensated absences $ 8,803 $ 5,220 $ (4,088t $ 9,935 $ $ 9,935 

Proprietaw Funds 
Hospital Service District 
Bonds  payable 
Notes payable 

6,865,000 
249,800 

(1,215,000} 
(61,691) 

5,650,000 
188,109 

Certificates of Indebtedness 6,0(k5,000 5,000,000 (4,575,000) 6,430,000 
Total Hospital Service District 13,119,800 5,000,000 (5,851,691) 12,268,109 

(1,290,000) 
(50,151) 

(5,110,000) 
(6,450,151) 

4,360,000 
137,958 

1,320,000 
5,817,958 

Total Compo nent Units $ 13,128,603 $ 5,005,220 $ (5,855,779) $ 12,278,044 $ (6,450,15 $. 
5,8~7,893 
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Component Unit bonds payable are represented  by the following individual issues of the Hospital Service District
, at fiscal 

year ending Jury 3], 2003: 

General Obligation Bonds: 
Hospital 1990A 
Hospital 19eOB 
HospRal 190fZA 
Ho~piial 1992B 
Ho~plial 1998 
Total General Obligation Bo nds 

Date of Authorized  
Issuance and Issued 

12/I/1990 
12/I/1990 
8/I/1992 
8/1/1992 
1/28/1998 

$ 1,470,000 
280,000 

4,925,000 
1,200,000 
4,565,000 

Interest 
Re te% 

6.5-6.7 
9.0 

4.5-5.2 
8.0-9.0 

4.125-5.125 

Maturity 
Date 

3/1/2005 
3/1/2005 
3/1J2007 
3/1/2007 
3/1/2007 

Cer tificates of Ind ebtedness: 
Hospital 1998 1/28/1998 2,550,000 4.454 .75 3/1/20(36 
Hnsplta12001 5/30/2001 1,300,000 6.0 3/I/2006 
Hospital 2003 5/3/2003 4,500,(~0 6% 5/3/2004 
Total Certificates of Indebted ness 

Principa l 
Outstandln~ 

The annual requirements to amortize the Hospital Service DL~lfict long-term obliga tions outstand ing  are as fo~ou~s: 

Pr~ ipal & 

Interest 

7,018,339 
2,389,390 
2,398,538 
1,640,195 

5,949 
$ 13,452 ~51 ]. 

a. St, Charles Parish Libgety Service District No. I 

Substantially all employees of the St. Charles Perish Library Se,vice DL~ ct No. I are members of the Parochial 
Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana. Employees of the Pa rish are also participa ting  In this plan. For a 
detailed  plan description, see the Padsh'$ note on Pensions. 

2001 

Em ployer ~ luired contribution rate 7.75% 
Co vered payroll $ 742,901 
Required employer contributions $ 57,575 
Pa rish contributions $ 57,575 

2002 , 

735% 

$ s40,878 
$ 54,168 
$ ~ ,168 

7.75% 
$ 919,795 
$ 71,284 
$ 71,285 
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b. Sunset Drainage District of St. Chades Parish 

fi. Post Retirement Healthcaxe and IJ~e Immrance Beaeflhl 

St. Charles Parish Library Service District No. 1 

On April 19, 2004, the Council adopted resolution number 517"2 approving the issuance of $1,430,000 of Refunding 
Limited Tax Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2004, of Hospital Service Dislrict No. 1 Bonds. 
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NONM AJOR GOVERNM ENTAL FUNDS 

Fire Protection Fund 
The fire protection fund is dedicated for the putposa of acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining and/or 
operating fire protection facilities and equipment in and for St. Chades Parish. 'Finandng  is provided primarily 
by ad ve [orern, sales and use taxes. 

Govem ro entai Buildings M aintenance & Operation Fund 
Th e Go',~zrornental, Buil, dings Malntananca  and Operations Fund is dedicated for the pu~ix~se of iroproving, 
maintaining and/or operating public buildings of the Parish and acquiring, co ns tructing, improving, maintaining 
and/or operating a 911 eroerc3an cy talephone system, including the payment of ~ecessary dispatch personnel 

Parish Transportation Fund 
The Parish Transportation Fund acco unts for the cons truction, maintenance and operation of parish roads and 
drainage, and assists in the coot of prov'iding public transit. Financing is provided by the State Parish 
Transportation Fund. 

Road Lighting District No. I Fund 
The Road Lighting Fund accounts for the maintenance and operation of public lighting  within the boun daries of 
District No. I. Financing  is provided by a specific ad valorem tax and state revenue sharing funds. [n addition, 
the fund received miscellaneous revenues from fees and interest earn ings. 

M osquito Coubrol Fund 
The mosquito control fund is dedicated for the puq)ose of abateroent, controi, eradication and study of 
mosquitoes and other anthropods and at[ activity incidental thereto. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes 
and interest earnings. 

Cotmcll on Aging Fuad 
The Council on Aging Fund is dedicated for the purpose of paying the cost of prngrarns administered by the 
Council on Aging. Rnandng is p~vided by ed va[omro taxes and interest earnings. 

Retired Senior Volunteer lh'oflram Fmld 
The Retired Senior Volun teer.Program Fund acco un ts for the financial activities of the program operating under 
the authority of Title ]I, Part A, Section 201 of the Doroestic Volunteer Service Act of 1973. Financing is 
provided  by Fed eral, State, Local an d United W ay Grant funds. 

Public Health Unit Fund 
Th e Public Health Unit Fund accoun ts for the financial activities related to improving, maintaining, ope rating 
and supporting public health unit facilities in the Parish. Finan cing is provided by ed  valorem taxes and 
interest earn ings. 

St. Chades Parish is the grant recipient and administrative entity for the W otidorce Investinent Act local service 
delivery area No. 14 which encompasses the Parishes of St. Chades , St. John Th e Baptist and St. James. Th e 
W o~ orce InveStment Act was established by Public Law 105-220 on August 7, 1998. Funding is provided by 
grants provided by  the United State Department of Labor through the Louisiana Depe rbnent of Labo r. 

Crim inal Court Fund 
Th e Cdroinal. Co urt Fund was established under Section 571.1.1 of "ntte 15 of the Louisiana Re-~sed Statutes of 
1950, which provides that fines and forfeitures imposed by d~trict courts and district attorney's conviction fees 
in criminal cases be transferred to the parish treasurer and depoo ited into a special "Cdroinal Co urt Fund" 
account, to be used for the expenses of the criminal court of the Parish. The statutes aLso require that one 
.half of the fund balance raroaining in the Cdminal Court Fund at December 31, of each year be transferred 
to the Parish General Fund. 

(Continued) 
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One Half Percent Public Improvement Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund 
The One Half Percent Public Improve ment Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the retirement of the 
Pu blic Improvement Sa les Tax Refunding Sedes 2002 bonds dated March 6, 2002. Financing is provided by 
a one half percent parish sales tax. " 

Public Im provement Three Eights Percent Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund 
The Public Improvement Three Eights Percent Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the retirement of a 
Public Improvement Sa les Tax  Sedes 2003 bonds dated July 1, 2003. Financing is provided by a three eights 
percent padsh sales tax 

One Half Percent Public Improvement Sales Tax  Bond Reserve Fun d 
The One Half Percent Public Improvement Sa les Tax Bo nd Resewe Fund was established pursuant to 
ordinances authorizing the issuance of One Half Percent Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds. Monies in this 
fund wlil be used in the event sufficient sales tax ~'evenues are not available for retirement of bonds  in the One 
Half Percent Pu blic Improve ment Sa les Tax  Bond Sinking Fund. 

Pu blic Improvem ent Three Eights Percent Soles Tax  Bond Reser~  Fund 
Pu rsua nt to ordinanc es authori~ng the issuance of Three Eights Percent Public Improvement Sa les Tax  Bo nds, 
the Pu blic Improvement Th ree Eights Sales Tax  Bo nd Reserve Fund was es tablished. Monies in this fund  will be 
used ~n the event suff~ient sales tax revenues are not availab|e fo~ ~tirement of bonds in the Public 
Improvement Three Eights Percent Saies Tax  Bond Sinking Fun d. 

Emergency 911 Communication System General Obllga/lon Sinking Fund 
Th e Emergency 911 Communication System General Obligations Bo nd Sinking Fun d accounts for the 
retirement of Ge nend Obligation Bonds, Series 1993, dated Ma y 1, 1993. Fina ncing is provided by a specific 
ad valorem tax and interest earnings. 

Pu blic Improvem ent One Percent Sales  Tax  Bond Sinking Fun d 
The Public Improve ment One Percent Sales Tax Bo nd Sinking Fund accounts for the retirement of Roads and 
Drainage one percent sales tax series 1996 bo nds , dated January 1, 1996. Financing  is provided by a one 
percent parish sales tax. 

Pu blic Im provement One Percent Sales Tax  Bond Rese~e Fun d 
The Pu blic bnprovement One Percent Sa les Tax Bond Reserve Fun d waS established pursuant to ordinances 
authorizing  the issuance  of one pe rcent Pu blic Improvement Sales Tax  Bo nds for the purpose of paying the 
debt service on one percent Public Improvement Sales Tax  Bo nds in the event sufficient one pe rcent sales tax 
revenues are not available for the retirement of bonds  in the Pu blic Improvement One Percent Sales Tax  
Bo nd Sinking Fund. 

Fire Protection Sinking Fund 
The Fire Protection Sinking Fund accounts for the retirement of General Obligation Bonds in the amount of 
$1,920,000 dated June 1, 1992. Financing is provided by a special ad valorem tax and interest earnings. 

Health Unit Sinking Fund 
Th e Health Unit Sinking Fund accounts for the retirement of $1,800,000 of Certificated of Indebtedness issued 
Dece mber 28, 2000. Rnancing is provided by ad valorem taxes and interest earnings . 

(Continued) 



Public Im provement Sales Tax Construction Fund 
The Public Improvement Sales Tax Construction Fund accounts for the construction cc~t of parish drainage 
and sewerage  facilities. Financing is provided primarily by interest earning s. 

Recreational Facilities Construction Fund 
The Recreational Facitities Construction Fund Accoun ts for the construction cost of acquiring land and 
improving and developing parish recreational facilities. Financing is provided by recreal~on fees as set forth in 
the pa rish subdivision recduiation ordinance. 

ST-1996 Drainacle Consb'uction Fund 
The ST-].996 Drainage Construction Fund accounts for the co nstruction cost of parish drainage improvements 
and facilities. Financing is provided primari[y by proceeds from the sales of one percent sales tax bonds  and 
interest earn ings. 

The Front Foot Assessment Maintenance Fund accounts for the maintenance and repair of public 
improvements funded thro ugh various fro nt foot assessment p~0grams in the parish. 

Public Health Unit Co..si=ruct ion Fund 
The Public Health Unit Constru ction Fund accounts for the cost of acquiring land and co ns tructing a new 
public health unit. Financing is provided by $1,800,000 Certificates of Indebtedness secured by  the proceeds of 
ad valorem taxes . 

Loulelema Com m tm ity Developm estt Block Gnmt Fund 
The Louisiana Commun ity Development Block Grant Fund accoun ts for the cost of street improvements. 
Fun ding is provided by Louisiana Community Block Grant funds. 

Bayou Trepagnle~r ]Pump Station ]Fund 
The Bayou Trepegnier Pump Station Fund accounts for the cost of building the pump station located in the 
East Bank hurricane protection levee. Funding is provided by the proceeds of sales tax bonds  and contributions 
['tom Shell OiL Compa ny and Motiva Ent~ dses , both located on the East Bank of the Parish. 



ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalen~ 
[nvesim ents 
Receivables, net: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Other 

DU e flora othe~ funds 
Due from other governments 
Prepaid fees 
Other assets 

Toni assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
L~bi[ilies: 
Accounts payable 
Con~'ac~ payable 
Due to other funds 
Du e to component units 
Du e to other govern ments 
Other Itabilil~es 
~ r~d "~ nu~  
Total liabililles 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for: 
Debt ~r~ice 
Prepa id fees 
Sewerage and drainage projects 

Unreserved, reported in: 
Spedal revenue funds 
Capital projec~ funds 
Total fund balances  

Parish of St. Charles 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
December 31, 2003 

Revenue 

537 
74,308 

1,179,08 7 

12,013 

$ 1,265,945 

$ 197 

48,787 

117,327 

Bulidings 
Maintenance & Parish Road Lighting 

.
Operation Transportation Disffict No. 1 

$ 1,649 
60,694 

695,975 

$ 758 318 

125 

62,218 

$ 246 
243,234 

69,564 

$ 313,044 

$ 

$ 858 
924,848 

963,223 

58,770 

8,014 

54,947 

313,044 801,806 

Total liabilii~es and fund balances $ 1,.265,945 $ 758,318 $ 313,044 $ 1,888,92g 



 



ASSETS 
Cash a~:l cash equLvalents 
[nvestments 
Receivables. net: 

Ad ve lorem taxes 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Due from other govem men= 
Prepaid fees 
Other assets 

Total assets 

U ABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities : 
Accounts payable 
Conlracls payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to component units 
Due to other governments 
Other liabilities 
Deferred revenues 
Total liabilities 

Fund balances : 
Reserved for:. 
Debt service 
Prepaid fees 
Sa wemge and drainage projects 

Unresewed, reported in: 
Spedal revenue funds 
Capital projects funds 
Total fund balances 

Parish of St. Charles 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
December 31. 2003 

Special Revenue 
Co ntinued 

Criminal Court 

1A74 
44,814 

I/2% P.I. Sales P. I, 3/8% Sales 
Tax 5inkin~l 

$ 270 $ 
368,209 

95 
77,503 

I/2% P. I. Sales 
Tax Reserve 

$ ~76 
2,212,122 

$ z,8oo $ 

26,535 

3,571 

22,902 

368,479 77,598 
88,679 

2,212,598 

368,479 166,277 2,212,598 



 



 



Public Health 
Unit 

Cons~uction 

$ 4 
35 

70,210 

$ 70,249 

966 
69,244 

Bayou 
Tmpagnier 
Pump Station 

Total Nonmajor 
Govemmenial 

Funds 

$ 13,203 
13,883,614 

4,856,622 
11,139 
7o,21o 

114,0~3 
82,431 
71,572 

$ 283,692 
157,326 
294,277 
62,218 
270,235 
93,572 

4,779,338 
70,210 268,026 5,940~658 

5219,547 
88,679 

2,165,951 

2,147,470 
3,636,993 3,719,956 
3,636,993 13,341,603 

$ 70,249 
,,$ 3,905,019 $ 19,282261 

Exhibit B-1 
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Parish of St. Charles 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expend~ res, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 
Pc{ va[orem taxes 
Sales taxes 

Intergovemmental ,,'t, venues 
Fees , charges and commissions 
Fines and Forfeitures 
Investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
C~rten~ 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Healfil and we[fare 
Cu~  and ~c~e~tion 
Economic development and assistance 
Debt se~ice: 
Pdncip~d 
Interest and other charges 
Capital ou~aV 
Total expenditures 
Excess {defic[ency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

Revenue 

Fire Protection 

BuUdlngs 
Haintenance & . Parish 
Operation Tram pormtion 

Road Lighting 
District No. 1 

$ 1,057,450 $ 668335 $ $ 855,883 
940247 
115371 442,058 6,006 

1,563 4,563 5,447 16,890 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES  (USES) 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Sale of asse~ prog~m .eamed 
Tram ~~ in 

Total o~er financing sources and uses 

Fund balanc es-- beginning 
Fund balances---ending 

2,115,031 673298 

s . $ - 

878,804 

(102,495) (233,356) 

415~539 1,035,162 
$ 313,044 $ 801,806 



 

Exhibit B-2 

Retired Senior Workforce 
Mosquito Council on Volunteer Public H

ealth lnvesl~ ent Act C
ontrol Aging 

__ ~  . Unit SDA 14 

$ 476,012 $ 655
.916 $ $ 184.883 $ 

i,.91s 733 ~  ,+
.m  

487.927 &56
,649 

115 
97,328 189,626 2,300,553 

~+.21 +m
,6+; m ,Sl; 

159,693 
- ~ 2,291,546 

~9.~, ~ ,m; :m ..=,1,~ is9
,
69; 2,3o+.+m 14,895 

(71,m ) (94,191) 29
,933 (5,888) 

105,936 
5,888 

(14o,o~) 
105,9~ (140,045) 5,888 

(72,2 4) ~.~.72  m O.lm  

806,354 27
,329 346

~396 $ 734
,360 

~
$ "'$ 39

p074 $ 236284 $ . 

{Cont(nued) 
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Parish of St. Charles 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund BalancG 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Taxes : 
Ad valorern taxes 
Sales taxes 
Intergovem mental revenues 
Fees, charges and commissions 
Fines and Forfeitures 
Uses of money and property 
Mbceltaneous 
Total revenues 

EXPENDI'nJRI~  
Current: 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic deaelopment ~nd assis~nee 
Debt service: 
Pdnc ipe l 
Interest and other charges 
Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditm es 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Sale of assets-prog~m earned 
Trans fers in 
Transfers out 
Total other financing sources and use~ 

Fund balancet~--beglnning 
Fund  balances~ ending 

Special Revenue 
Continued Debt Service 

Criminal Co urt 

P. I. 3/8,% Sales 
1/2,% P.I. Sales Tax Bond 
Tax Sinkin9 Sinkincj 

1/2% P. 1. Sales 
Tax Bo nd 
Res erve 

$ $ $ $ 
2,175.435 160,933 

65,618 
536,281 

152 9,513 

602T05~" 2,184,948 

487,992 
71.755 

1,790 ,90 0 
415,894 

2,2~ ,894. 

347 25,114 

161,280 25,114 

59,152 

59.152 

62,346 

15,831 (20346) 

(22~324) 
(22.324) 

2,790 

7,071 389,425 - 2,209,808 
$ 22,902 $ 368,479 $ 166,277- $ 2,212,598 
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Debt Service 

P, L 3/8% Sales 
Tax Reserve 

Communic. 
System G.O, P.I. I% Sales 
$inkin8 Tax Sinldn~ 

P. I. 1% Sales 
Tax Reserve 

Fire Pro~ection 
Sinking 

$ 140,475 $ 
1,856,966 

$ $ 321,835 

1,803 617 7,042 21,544 1,589 

100,000 
41,687 

1,250,000 
613,663 

369,555 

$ 369,555 

270,000 
5629t 

345 2,392 12,867) 

36~852 155,345 1,895,722 104,123 

$ 36,257 $ 155,690 $ 1.898,114 $ I0125~  
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Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
Rre Protection Spe cial Revenue Fund 
For The Year Ended December 31. 2003 

REVENUES 
Ta:<es : 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 

Total taxes 

|ntetgovem mental: 
State grants: 
2% Fire insurance m~ te 

Investm ent earn ings 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current:. 
Public safety 

Ex cess (deficiency} of revenues over 
expe nditures 

Fund balances----beginnlng 

Fund balances--ending 

ted  Amoun~ 

$ 1,013,222 
1,031,250 
2,044,472 

$ 1,057,433 
1~000,000 
2,057,433 

115,771 

1,419 

Actual 
Amounts 

$ 1,057,450 
940247 

1,997,697 

I15,771 

1,563 

Exhibit B-3 

Variance wLth 
Final Budget- 
Positive 

~egative) 

$ 17 
(59,753) 
(59,736) 



 

Exhibit B-4 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues

, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Governmental Bulidings Maintenance & Operation Spe cial Revenue Fund 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Variance with 
Final Budge t- 

Budqeted ~ un~ Arh ~=1 o~ =,=..- 

REVENUES 
Original Final Amounts (Necjative) 

Taxes : 
Ad valorem taxes 641280 $ 668

,726 $ 668,735 $ 9 

Inves tm ent earnings 1
,000 4,500 4,563 63 

Total revenues 642280 673~-~26 673,298 72 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Public safety 642280 673

,226 673.298 
, 

"

(72) 

Ex cess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

Fund balance s--beginning 

Fund balances--ending $
_  $ $ $ 
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REVENUES 
Taxes: 
Ad valorem taxes 

lnte~ovem ment~d: 
State payment in lieu of taxes 

Investment earnings 

Total ~evenues 

EXPENDn'URES 
Current.' 
Public works 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
Road lighting Dist No. I Special Revenue Fund 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

C, aptt~J, oullaV 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deFciency) of reve nues over 
expenditures 

Fund balances--beginning 

Fund balances--ending  

Rnal 
Actu~ 
Amoun~ 

Exhibit B-6 

Vanance with 
Final Budget~ 
Posifi,:e 

(Neffative) 

$ 820,838 $ 855,869 $ 8.55,883 $ 14 

6,516 

10.731 

6,006 6,006 

1,136,122 1,134,079 878,804 255,275 

(608,037) 

639.161 

331.944 

(568,610) {233,356) 335,254 

ITO35TI62 1,035,162 
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Exhibit B-8 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Council on Aging Special Revenue Fund 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Variance v~th 
Rna[ Budget- 

Ba d~eted Amounts Acbaal P~ H,. 
Odqinal Final Amounts /Non~;,,o~ 

n c. V lSLI LJ r.,~,~l 

Taxes: 

Ad valorem taxes $ 628,454 $ 655,906 $ 655,916 $ 10 

Investment earnings 500 699 733 34 

Total revenues 628
~954 656,605 656,649 44 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Health and welfare 628

,954 ,,, 656~605 656~649 "(44~ 

Ex cess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expe nditures 

Fund balances--be ginning 

Fund balances~ ending $ $ $ 
r
$ 
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Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
Retired Senior Volunteer Program Special Revenue Fund 

For The Year Ended Dece mber 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Intergovem mental revenues: 
Federal grant 
State grant 
Local grants: 
Local grant 
St, John 
Tom[  intargovemmenm[  revenues 

Investment earnings 

ML~cellaneous: 
Dona~ons 

Tom[ revenues 

EXP]~ IDITUIB~,S 
Current: 
Health and welfare 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess {deficiency) ol revenues over 
expe nditures 

Final ,Actual 
Am ounts 

Exhibit B-9 

Variance with 
Final Budget- 
Positive 

62.851 
17.170 

I0.000 
5,000 
95,021 

50 

66,357 
17.170 

10,000 
5,000 
98.~ 7 

66,357 
17.170 

8,333 
5.000 
96.860 

255 353 

I15 115 

199,457 198,705 

1,500 1.500 

191,519 7,186 

1,500 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in: 
General fund 105.936 105,936 

Net change  in fund balance 100 4
,628 

Fund balanc~ ginning 

Fund balances--ending 

105,936 

11.745 7,117 

$ 5,568 $ 31,957 $ 39,074 $ 7 117 



REVENUES 
Taxes: 
Ad valorem taxes 

Investm ent earn ings 

Tom  revenues 

EXPEN DITURES 
Current: 
Culture and recreation 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Palish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balance - Budge t and Actual 
Public Health Unit Special Revenue Fund 
For The Year Ended Dece mber 31, 2003 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

Budqeted Amounts Actual 
Amounts 

Exhibit B-IO 

Variance with 
Final Budget- 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 165260 $ 185,613 $ 184,883 $ 

168,049 228,950 

5,000 

(730) 

843 

113 

69:~s7 

5tO00 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES  (USES) 
Transfers out: 

Total other financing sources and uses (183,0181 (211~869) (140,045) 71~824 

Net change  in fund balance 

Fund ha lances---beginning 

Fund balances--ending 

(183,092) (256,306) (110,112) 146,194 

$ 139.744 90,090 $ 236,284 $ 146,194 
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REVENUES 
|ntergovem m ental revenues: 
Federal grants: 
Deparb'nent of Labor I[A 
Department of La bor Ill 
Department of La bor IlC 
W elfare t~ W ork 
W IA Administration 

Total revenues 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balance - Budge t and Actual 
Woddorce [nvestment Act SDA 14 Special Revenue Fund 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Budqeted Amounts 

810,308 $ 810,308  
1,169,606 1,169,606 
948,843 948,843 

Actu al 
Am ounts 

Exhibit B- 11 

Vadance with 
Final Budgeh 
Posi~ve 

(Negative1 

$ 873,572 $ 
508,052 
689,692 
28,135 
201,102 

63,264 
(661,554) 
(259,151) 
28,135 
201,102 

EXPEIND ITURE$ 
Current 
Economic development and assistance 2,860,757 2,860,757 2,291,546 

Capital ouffay 

Total expenditures 

Excess {deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

569,211 

53.105 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Sale of assets-program earned 

Net change  in fund balance 

Fund balances--be~nning 

Fund balances--~nding $ 
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REVENUES 
Taxes: 
Sales tax~ 

Invesh~ent eam lngs 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service: 
Interest and other charges 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
P.L 3/8% Sales Tax Bond Sinking Debt Service Fund 

Foc The Year Ended De cember 31, 2003 

Excess (defidan cy) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
F Proceeds of refunding bonds 

Tram fe~ in: 
3/8% PIST bond reserve 

Total other financing sources and uses 

Fund balances-- beginning 

Fund balances--ending 

Actual 
Am oun~ 

Exhibit B-13 

Vadance with 
Final Budget- 
Positive 

(Ne~a~veI 

$ 160,417 ~ $ 160,933 $ 516 

515 347 

59.152 

85,732 102r128 16r396 

62346 62,346 

149~18 166~77 16,359 

L. $ 149918 $ 166,277 $ 16,359 



 



 

Exhibit B-15 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
P.l. 3/8% Sales Tax Reserve Debt Service Fund 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Variance with 
Final Budget- 

Budgeted Amounts Actual Pr~i flu,~ 
Original 

_  Fina[ Amounts (Negative) RE
VENUES 

Investment earnings $ $ 1,840 $ 1.803 $ (37) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
F Proceeds of refunding bonds 369

,555 369,555 

Transfers out: 

3/8% PIST bond sinking (1~840) (1,8031 37 

Total other financing sources and uses 367
~715 367.752 ~ 37 

Net change in fund balance 369
,555 369.555 

Fund balances--beginning 

Fund balances--e~ding $ $ 369 555 $ 369
,555 $ 

] 
95 



 



 

Exhibit B-17 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
P.|. 1% Sales Tax Sinkin~ Debt Sewice Fund 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Variance with 
Final Budget- 

Budqeted Amounts Actual Positive 

, Original Final Amounts (Hegative ) 
REVENUES 
Taxes: 
Sales taxes $ 1,850,962 $ 1,854,980 $ 1,8,56,966 $ 1,986 

Investment earnings 12.872 8.855 7,042 (1,813) 

Total revenues 1,863.83~ 1,863.835 1,864,D08 173 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt semite: 
Principal 1250,000 1,250,000 1,250,0~0 
Interest and other charges 613,870 613,870 613,663 207 

Total expenditures lr863~870 
., 

1T863,870 1,863~663 207 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (36) (35) 345 380 

Fund balances--beginning 154
T989 155,345 155~345 

Fund 5aim',ces-- endin9 $ 1,54,953
=  $ 155 310 $ 155,690 , $ 380 
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REVENUES 
Taxes: 
Ad valorem taxes 

lnveslznent earn ings 

Tol~l r~ nues  

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service: 
Principal 
Interest and other charges 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues

, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Fire Protection Sinking Debt ,Se~ice Fund 
For The Year Ended De ce mber 31, 2003 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues ove r 
expenditures 

Fund  balances~ beginning 

Fund balances--an ding 

Actual 
Amounts 

Exhibit B-19 

Variance with 
Final Budget- 
Positive  

(Negative) 

$ 307,814 $ 321,829 $ 321,835 $ 6 

1,970 

309.784 

1.589 

323.424 

270,000 270,000 270
,000 

56~382 56,426 56
,291 

(16,598) (3,1(T/) 

105~511 104,123 

(2,867) 

104.123 

135 

88,913 $ 1011016 $ 101~56 $ 240 



REVENUES 
Taxes: 
Ad valorem taxes 

[nuzst-ment earn ings 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service: 
Principal 
Interest and other charges 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues, Expe nditures, and Change s 

in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
Health Unit Sinking Debt Service Fund 
For The Year Ended December 31. 2003 

Total expenditures 

F.xcess (defidency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

Fund balances -beginning 

Fund balances---ending 

Bud~e~ t Amounts 
Final Amoun~ 

Exhibit B-20 

Variance with 
Final Budget. 
Positive 

INecjative) 

$ 251,572 $ 251,186 $ 249,678 $ 

118 700 703 

(1,508) 

3 

165,000 
87.943 

165,000 
89.163 

165,000 
87,658 1,505 

(1,253) (2,277) (2277) 

100 



 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
Recreational Facilities Construction Capital Projects Fund 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Fees, charges and commissions: 
Zoning and subdivision 

Investment earn ings 

Total revenues  

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Culture and recreation 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues ove r 
expenditures 

Fund balances--beginning 

Fund balances-- ending 

Amounts 
Final 

Actual 
Amounts 

Exhibit B-22 

Variance with 
Final Budget- 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 47,439 $ 47,439 $ 

7.700 

7.700 

7.379 

57,634 54.818 (2.816) 

224,250 224,250 

(216,550) (166,616) 

514,850 551~596 

12.466 

42,352 208,968 

551,596 
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REVENUES 
Investment earn ings 

EXPENDITURES 
Capital outlay 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Change s 

in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
Public Health Unit ConstYuction Ca pita~ Projects Fund 

For The Year Ended December 31. 2003 

Budd ied Amounts 

16.329 

Actu~ 
Amoun~ 

Exhibit B-25 

Variance with 
Final Budget- 
Positive 
(Negative) 

Excess (deficiency) of reve nues over 
expenditures (1.116.366) (809.616) (736.838) 72.778 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in: 
Public health unit M & 0 fund 

Net change  in fund balance 

Fund balances--beginning 

Fund ba lances--an ding 

212.784 

(1,000,027) (596,832) 

140~045 (72~739) 

(596,793) 39 
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REVENUES 
Investment earnings 

Miscellaneous: 
Gi~s and donations 

EXPEND ITURES 
Capital outlay 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budge t and Actual 

Bayou Trapagnier Pump Station Ca pital Projects Fund 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Excess (deficiency) of ~evenues over 
expe nditures 

:ed Amounts 

OTHER F/NANC/NG SOURCES (USES) 
F Proceeds of refunding bonds 

Fund bak~nces--be~nning 

Fund balances--ending 

Actual 
Am ounts 

Exhibit B-27 

Variance with 
Final Budget- 
Positive 

$ 22 250 $ 22,598 $ 348 
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716.666 

738.916 739.264 

4,303,592 4,303,592 

1,470,303 3,636,993 2,1~ ,6~  

$ 1 470,303 $ 3~636,993 $ 2,166,690 
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Function & Activity 

Parish of St. Charles 
Capita[ Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds 

Schedule of Changes by Function and Activity 
For the Fisca{ Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Govemmenta[ Funds 
Ca pital Assets 

December 31.2002 Additions 

Exhibit C-3 

Governmental Funds 
Adjustments Ca pital Assets 
& Deletions De cember 31. 2003 

General Government: 
Legislative 
Judical 
Executive 
Flections 

Financial & Administfion 
General Administration 

Total General Government 

Public Safety 
Public Works 

Health and W elfare 
Culture and Rec~ation 
Economic Development 

Constmctlon Work in P~  

Total govemman tal funds 

530,554 
568,261 
70.871 
6,154 

562,05 3 

15,627 

15,897 
15,131 

$ (264.096) $ 
(374.048) 
(30,973) 
(6,154) 

(226,881) 

266,458 
209,840 
39,898 

351,969 
(306,220) 10,320,609 

12,349~591 46,655 (1,205 ,372) 11,187,874 

3,355,931 
3e,8se,3s2 
835,266 

6,529,410 
1,790,765 

31,205 
7,450244 
24,646 
596,303 
14,895 

(343,269) 
82,827,05 0 
(115,062} 
(4O4,950) 
(122,460) 

3,043,867 
129,133,706 

744 ,850 

~ 
6,720,763 

1,683,200 

$ 21,54 7,524 $80,307,650 $ 172,199,698 
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SELECTED NONMAJOR COM PONENT UNITS 

St. Charles Parish Com m unications District 
The Communications Dist'/'ict was estab[isbe d by parish ordinance on August 4

. 1986 under the provisions of 
Louisiana Revised Statute 33:9101-9106. The district was established m maintain and operate a 911 emergency 
telephone system for St. (Shades Parish. Funding is provided from an emergency  telephone service charge not to 
exceed five percent (5%) of the highest tariff rate for local telephone service supplied within the district

. The di
strict is governed by a seven-member board of control

. Only one elected Parish counei{ member serves on this 
board. Since the district's board is not the same as the elected Parish council

, and it does not provide services only 
to the Parish go vern ment, it is reported as a discretely presented component unit

. Th e Communications District 
does not issue separate financial statements

. The district has a fiscal year ending on December 31
. 

St. Charles Parish Library Sendce Dls~rict No
. 1 

The Library Service District was established by parish ordinance on Nove mber 9
. 1948, under the provisions of 

Louisiana Revised Statute 25:211
. Funding is provided fro m ad va[orem taxes

, state aid, state grants, and book fi
nes. Expenditures are res ~cted to library se rvices

. The library is governed by a five-membe r board of control
, appointed by the same elected council that gove rns the Parish

. Since the dis~ct's board is not the sa me as  the 
elected Parish council, and it does not provide se rvices only to the Parish gove rnment

, it is reported as  a discretely 
presented compo nent unit. Th e library does not issue sepa rate financial statements

. Th e Library Serv/ca  District h
as a fiscal year ending Dece mbe r 31

. .- 

The Sunset Drainage District of St, Charles Parish and the St
. Charles Hospital Service District are also 

discretely presented compo nent units of the Parish. These two componen t units issue separcrte finandel 
statements. Their combined flnandel statements may be obtained directly from their administrative offices as 
listed below: 

Sunset Drainage District of St. Charles Parish 
P. O. Box3647 
Paradis, L.A 70080 

St. Charles Parish Hospital Seruive  District 
P. O. Box87 
Luling, LA 70070 
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Palish of St. Charles 
Communic~tions District-Discretely Presented Component Unit 

Library Service District No. 1-Discretely Presented Component Unit 
Balance Sheet 

December 31. 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
[nvestm ents 
Receivables, net: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Accounts 
Other 

Due from primary govern ment 
Inventory 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities : 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Due to primary government 
Other liabilities 
Deferred revenues - Ad valorem taxes " 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for.- 
lnverttoty 

Unreserved: 
Undes ignated 
Total fund balances 

Communications 
DLstdct 

2,365 
569,416 

68,284 
62,218 
24.740 

$ 726,963 

25,654 

8,449 

24,740 

668,120 
692,860 

Total libillties and fund balances $ 726,963 

113 

Library Service 
District No. 1 

$ 2,422 
6,131,875 

3,455,958 

27 
1,854 

$ 15290 
134,?50 
18,730 
38,147 

3,478,806 
3,685,223 

5,906,913 
5,906,913 

Exhibit D-1 



C1~ See Exhibit A- 14 for The Combining Statement of Net Assets 
- Discretely Presented Component Units. 
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Net change in fund balances 
- k~ta/govern mental funds 

Am ounts reported for governm
ental activities in the 

statement of activities differs because
: 

Governmental funds report ca pital o
utlays as expenditures

. However, in the statement of activiti
es the cost of those 

assets is allocated ov er their es~mated useful lives and 
reported as depreciation ex pense

. 

Capital outlay 
Depreciation expense 

Change in net assets of govern
mental activities  

COmmunications Library Servic
e 

$ 130,721 $ 635
,788 

71,300 

(101,475) 
553,626 
(293,239) 

(z} See Exhibit A
-15 for The Combining Statement of A

ctivities -All Discretely Presented Corn 
.ponent Units. 
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Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Revenues

, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Communications District-Discretely Presented Component Unit 
For The Year Ended December 31

, 2003 

REVENUES 
|ntergovem mental revenues: 
Local grants 

Fees, charges and commissions: 
Em ergency telephone service charge 
Em ergency  wireless service charge 
Total fees, ch arges and Commissions: 

Actual 

Amounts 

620.000 

260,000 
175.000 

Exhibit D-5 

Varian ce with 
Final Budget- 
Positive 

260,000 253,427 (6,573) 
160.000 

435,000 420.000 
3.9,088 
32,515 



 

Parish of St. Charles 

Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures , and Changes 

~n Fund Balance - Budget and Actua[ 

~bm~ Service DL~dct No. l-D~'~ete~ P~esented Component Unit 
For The Year Ended December 31.2003 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 
Ad ve lorem taxes 

lntergovemmental revenues: 

State funds: 
State aid to public libraries 
State library grants 
State payment {n lieu of taxes 
Tota| intergove~menta[ revenues 

Fees, charges and commissions: 

Charge s for phot~zipier 
Miscellaneous fees 
Total fees, charges and COmmiSsions: 

Rnes and forfeitures: 

Delinquent books 
l.~es of n',onev and p~pe~'c~: 

Interest eamin9~ 
Miscellaneous: 

GiG & donations 
Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Cu~ nt: 

Culture ~  ~ 're~tion 
Capital Outhy 

ToM  ~q~ndltur~ 

Ex~  (defickmcy) of revenues 
over (under} expendi~res 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES ) 
Proceeds from sak~ of assets 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances- beginning 

Fund batancePendlng 

Actual 

Amoun~ 

Exhibit D-6 

Vadance with 
Rna l Budge t- 
Positive 

(Negative ) 

$ 3,142.272 $ 3,142.272 $ 3.277,800 $ 135.528 

9.000 
9,849 
68,000 
fl6.8~.9 

12,000 

1,000 

3,000 

9,000 

9,849 
68,000 

86,849 

12,0(X) 

1,000 
13,000 

3,000 

8O,O0O 

2,46 1,7~  

5,12~0~  
7,5~ .7~  

2,46 1,7~  
5,125,000 
%586,7~  

4,261,658) 

5,271,125 

(4,261,658) 

5,271,1~  

68,144 
68,1~A, 

10,981 
7,278 
18.259 

6,448 

96,050 

3,562 
3,4-70,263 

2,282,111 
553,626 

634,526 

1262 

635,788 

5,271,125 

(9,000) 
(9,849l 
144 

(18,705) 

(I,019) oO 

6,278 
5.259 

3,448 

16,050 

3,562 

145,142 

179,668 

~,571,374 
4,751,042 

1,262 

(4,894,922) 

$ 1,009,467 $ 1,009,467 $ 5.906,913 $ (4,894,922) 
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ST. CHAR 
Where There's More To Life 



Parish of St. Char les 
Hahnville, Louisiana 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE 
W IRFI F-~S E911 SERVICE CHARGES 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2003 

(Unaudited) 

Exhibit E-1 

Act 1029 Of the 1999 state [egislative  session amended the revised statutes relative to communications districts. 
The act authorizes the levy of an emergency telephone se~,ice charge on certain wireless communication 
systems to cover the costs associated with implementing the Federal Communica tions Commission (FCC) 
ordered enhancements to emergency 911 systems . W irele,~ service charges amounting to $199,088 were 
recorded during 2003. The dishict implemented the first phase of the E911 W ireless Service. The district has 
entered into seven a~eements with wire|es,~ vendors offexing se'Nice~ to the Palish, Th e disffict expended 
$19,441 during 2003. 
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Exhibit Eo3 
Parish of St. Charles 
Hahnville, Louisiana 

Consolidated Waterworks and Wastewater Distdct No
. I 

Schedule of Insurance Policies in Force 
December 31, 2003 

(Unaudited) 

Kind of Insurance Covem~, Insurance C~~mrL.~nu D~I;~, A ~ D- u-- . ~  
--  ,, LI ~ ,, LI 

Excess Property W estchester Surplus Lines 2
.500,000 03/01/04 

Ex cess Property Essex 36
.
487,996' 03/01/04

. 

Automobile Liability and Collision ,St. Paul Fire & Maintenance 1
,000,000 03 /0 1/04 

General Liabiity St
. Paul Fire & Maintenance 2

,000,000 03/01/04 

Public Officials and Employees Laibility St
, Paul Fire & Ma intenance 1

,000,000 03/0 1/04  

W orkers Compensation Parish Government Risk 12/3
1/03 Ma

nagement Agency t B
odily Injury by: 
Accident each 
Disease each 100,000 

100,000 Di
sease limit 500

,(X]O 

Excess Umbrella St
. Paul Fire & Maintenance 4

,000,000 03/0 1./04. 

The above policy  amounts are the amounts of coverage for the Parish of St. Charles. The Co nsolidated W aterworks 
and W astewater District No: I is covered by the Padsh's policy

. 

Exhibit E-4 
Parish of St. Charles 
HahnvlUe, Louisiana 

Co nsolidated W aterworks and W astewater District No
. 1 

Schedule of Metered Cus tomers 
December 31, 2003 

(Unaudited) 

Westbank $ 9
,131 

Eastbank 8
,883 

TOTAL ~ 18,014 
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Geaeral 
Year Government 

Pat h of St. Ch~  
Gener~l Gove~ meu(tl Eipemd|tures by Function - Governmenhtl Fund Types O} 

I~ st Ten years 
(Unaudited) 

Economic 
Heatttl and C.uLt~  a~,~i I~'l~lopr~ nt 
Welfare Recreation and Assistance Debt Semite ~2~ 

$ 6.825.724 

6395.229 

6.820.639 

6.865.818 

6,798.287 
7.362,749 

8.910.319 

9.381.438 

9.031.775 

9.326.265 

Exhibit F- 

Total 

$ 31.726,385 

35.355.026 

32,571.975 

34.883.856 

39.280.010 

44.539.913 

41.424.179 

41.450.071 

53.609.564 

, 51,663,871 

$ 4.860.898 

4.708.960 

6,071,437 

5.566,693 
6.370.925 

6,747,483 

6'981,742 

6.871.734 

8.366.701 

8.755.882 

5 2.815.753 

4.305.552 

3.307.585 

3.982.039 

4.894.180 

8.419.501 

4.i 15.430 
4.756.868 

5,638,655 

4,677,689 

$ 10.324.068 

t t.675.306 

9.735.950 

11.394.417 

13.428.763 

15.852.330 

14,945,127 

13.968.637 

22.095.604 

21.134.522 

(I) Indudes Gen~~l. Special Revenue. and Debt Set,.ice Funds. 
(2) includes all DelM Set'vice excepl Erth~ .ise Fund Revem~ Bonds, 

$ 2.171.862 

2,238,440 

2,098.771 

2.326,299 

2.736,602 

2.347.839 

2.521.731 

2.524.596 

2,832.228 
2,699,458 

$ 2.171.625 

3.164.578 

2.702.437 

2,935.130 

2,811.977 

1.866"151 

2.235.358 

2. I 15.914 

2.162,274 

2,3D3,195 

$ 2,556'455 
2.466.961 

1.835.156 

1.813.460 

2.239.276 

1.944.860 

1.714.472 

1.830.884 

3.482,327 
2,766,860 

General Governmental Expenditures by Function J I G
eneral Governmental Fund Types I 



Year Tax~  

$ 24,741,291 

25,832,216 

28.828,~6 
34,524.354 

34,845,674 

33,621,819 

33.013,860 

37,305.913 

36,097.520 

36,089,185 

License~ M d 
Permits 

Parish of St, Charles 
General Governmemtal Revemt~ by Soglce (I) 

Last Tell Y~ rs 
(Uaaudlted) 

Intersoverm~ 
ental 

Fee& Charse~ 
and Fines and Use of Money 

Commimi~ts Forfeitm~ and Propert~ Miscellaneou~ 

$ 2.176,459 $ 590,084 $ 1,148,665 S 172,5455 $ 4,439,683 

5,272,092 

3.987.721 

3,884,491 

6,887,355 

4,850,985 

4,913,725 

5,060,810 

7,730,849 

6,920,142 

I ) Includes CJeneml, Special Revenue. and Debt Sen, ice Funds, 

2,243,9%  

2,728,228 

2.82O,755 

2,973,451 

3,027,790 

4~1,17g 

621.919 

785,418 

664,370 

693,636 

627,~ ! 

687,509 

615.905 

553.077 

1.724.302 

1.737.067 

2,310,985 

2,483,069 

2,636,716 

3,37O,493 

2,80"/,310 

1.277,981 

821330 

17g, t 12 

168.322 

193,862 

191,967 

226,657 

143,2Sg 

122,788 

116,492 

148,979 

$ 33.816,917 

36,336,220 

38,718.853 

45,168,953 

48,758,438 

45,788,988 

46,876,732 

50,081,351 

49,693,712 

46.584,931 

$55,000,000 

$50,000,000 

$45,OOO,OOO 

$40,000,000 

$35,OOO,OOO 

$30,000,000 

$25,000,000 

$20,000,000 

$15,000,000 

$ I0,OO0,000 

$5.000,000 

SO 

: 7 

General Governmental Revenues by Source! 

2000 2~ 1 2002 2003 

m Taxes ~ Licenses and Permits ~ Intergovemmental 7 

~ Fees, Charges, and Commissions ~ Fines and Forfeitures ~ Use of Money and Property 

[] M iscellaneous 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
General Governmental Tax Revenues by Source o) 

Last Ten Years 

(Unaudited) 

Exhibit F-2A 

Year Taxes Sales Taxes Other Tax es Total 

1994 $ 10,475,428 $ 13,680,841 $ 585,022 $ 24,741,291 

1995 10,357,081 14,802,834 672,301 25,832,216 

1996 I 0,986,656 17, I 17,549 724,381 28,828,586 

1997 15,175,440 18,586,203 762,711 34,524,354 

1998 12,647,740 21,392,383 805,551 34,845,674 

1999 14,019,580 19,185,066 417,173 33,621,819 

2000 15,861,644 16,328,444 823,772 33
,013,860 

2001 16,347,257 20,064,831 893,825 37,305,913 

2002 17,169,308 18,046,778 881,434 36,097,520 

2003 17,225,420 18,043,803 819,962 36,089,185 

(I) Includes General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service. 



Year 
Tax 
Roll 

Parish of St. Charles 
Property Tax Le.des  and Collections(t) 

Last Ten Years 

(Unaudited) 

Assessed 
Value of 

Tax Tax able 

Exhibit F-3 

Taxes Tax es not 
Levied Collected  Collec ted 

1993 38.62 $ 406,033,349 $ 11,029,013 $ 10,475,428 $ 

1994 3737 422,729,066 11,201,944 10,357,08 I 

1995 37.86 428,189,070 11,408,571 10,986,656 

1996 30.70 618,573,599 14,264,101 15,175,440 

1997 29.66 615,000,441 15,961,400 14,461,476 

1998 28.86 622,809,996 14,124,111 14,019,580 

1999 30.73 634,0"/6,403 15,599,572 15,861,644 

2000 26.49 636,372,445 16,457,492 16,347,257 

2001 26.9 653,177,813 17,013,756 17,169,308 

2002 25 34 669,393,323 17,228,710 17
,225,420 

(1) Source: St. Charles Parish Tax Collector. 
* Settlement of taxes paid in protest from prior years. 

25 

553,585 

844,863 

421,915 

(911.339) * 

1,499,924 

104,531 

(262.072)* 

110.235 

(155,552) * 

3,290 



 



Year 
Tax 
Roll 

Parish of St. Charles 
Assessed Value of Taxable Property tJ) 

Last Ten Years 
(Unaudlted) 

Exhibit F-4 

Assessed 
Value of Value of Amount of Value of 

Number of Land and Other Homestead Taxable 

Taxpayers Improvements Prope rt), Exemption Property 

20,792 $ 116,472,628 $ 351,080,719 $ 61,519,998 $ 406,033,349 

20,941 119,821,897 366,565,415 63,658,246 422,729,066 

21,115 122,826,511 371,005,698 65,643,139 428,189,070 

21,447 134,267,285 553,137,200 68,830,886 618,573
,599 

21,620 137,821,683 548,064,454 70,885,696 615,000,,44 I 

21,988 144,101,986 550,514,592 71,806,582 622,809,996 

22,164 150,075,671 557,854,024 73,853,292 634
,076,403 

22,378 160,098,719 550,804,234 74,530,508 636,372,445 

22,630 167,850,395 563,040,140 77,712,722 653,177,813 

zuu.~ gUU2. 2.2,191 178,(R]2,798 570,295,318 78,904,793 669,393,323 

(1) Source: St. Charles Parish Assessor. 
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Tax Y~r 1994 
Tog Roll 

Tlxine Disttlct 

Rin d Lighting 

Public Library Bonds 

Public Library Maint~~  
& Ope~ ion 

public Cou,'.hou~e Bonds 

MO~luito Control 

General padsh Tax 

public Sewerage Bonds 

P~blic Roads 

P1uish P.ccreefion 

pearich Council on Asi~g 

Fire Protection Maimem,nc~ 
& Operation 

Fitc Pmtcction 

E~ I I Telephone Service - Bonds 

F~911 T~l~ me $~wice = Maim. 
Lzw Enfo~ m~  

Hospital Bo nds 

Hospital Maintenance 
& Operation 

Health Utah 

School Consdmtional 

School Mairlmmnce 

School Consm~ ion and 
Improvement 

School Bonds 

Total 

2.79 

4,16 

39.64 

Parish at" SL Charh= 
Pads&wide Prelperty Tax M illage 
(pet" $1,000 Of Isseu~l value) 

Last Tea Yean 
(Ullaudlted) 

1995 1996 1997 1998 
1~94 1995 1996 1997 

2,79 

4,16 

43.64 

5.00 5,0O 

9.84 8.70 

109.99 | 12.32 

1.58 

0.$1 

0,22 

0.49 

7.66 

1.34 

2.40 

2.73 

0.65 

4.07 

39.30 

1,58 

0,50 

0.22 

1.00 

17.66 

1.34 

2.46 

2.60 

0.65 

4.10 

42.97 

Exhibit F-7 

2003 
2002 

1.28 

5.00 4.90 4.90 4.90 4.90 4.86 4,90 4.90 
8.70 6.81 6.81 6,86 6,86 6.86 6.86 6,86 

111.56 100.20 100.77 103.65 106,$0 107.63 113.84 113.53 



Year 

Pnrieb  of St. Charles 
Property Tax Bonded Debt 

Ratio of Net General Bo nded  Debt to Assessed Value 
& Nel Bonded Debt Per Capita 

Last Ten Years 

(Unaudi/ed ) 

Assessed 
Value of 

Estimated Taxable 
Population * Property 

Gloss 
Bonded 
Debt 

Less 
Debt Service 

Funds 

Not 
Bonded 
De bt 

1994 45,236 $ 406,033,349 $ 16,405,000 $ 1,917,075 $ 14,487,925 

1995 45,963 422,729,066 14,935,000 1,719,987 13,215,013 

1996 46,275 428,189,070 13,380,000 1,684,236 11,695,764 

1997 46,583 618,573,599 11,735,000 1,704,925 10,030,075 

1998 46,730 615,000,441 10,105,000 1,877,651 8,227,349 

19o)9 47,250 622,809,996 8,790,000 2,390,698 6,399,302 

2000 4"/,659 634,076,403 46,649,213 3,215,267 43,433,946 

2001 48,072 636,372,445 45,105,000 3,373,563 41,731,437 

2002 48,130 653,177,813 4 I~795,000 3,495,221 38~299~779 

2003 49,820 669,393,323 38,410,000 3,699,208 34,710,792 

* Source: St. Charles Parish School Board Comprehensive Annual Financial Report o Statistical Section 

Ratio of 
Property Tax 
Net Bonded  
De bt to 

Assessed Value 

3.6 

3.1 

2.7 

1.6 

1.3 

1.0 

6.8 

6.6 

5.9 

5.2 

Exhibit F-8 

Net 
Bonded 
Debt Per 
Capita 

$ 320 

288 

253 

215 

176 

135 

912 

868 

796 

697 

13 



To~I Sales 0 ) 

Parish of St. Charles 
Sales Tax Bends 

Ratio of Net Bonded Debt to Total Sales 
Last Ten Years 
(Unaudited) 

(}ross 
Bonded 

Debt 

L~$s 
Debt Service 

Funds 

N~ 
Bonded 

Ratio of 
Net Bonded 
Debt to 

Total Sales 

1994 $ 593,650,800 $ 29,980,000 $ 4,377,540 $ 25,602,460 

740.364,100 27,425,000 

772,167,000 

940,170,950 

973,682,00 0 

1,024,994,400 

896,073,800 

911,967,150 

901,138,550 

873,236,033 

37,545,000 

35,280,000 

32,900,000 

30,405,00 0 

27,780,000 

25,015,000 

22,485,000 

24,180,00 0 

4,383,647 

5,080,265 

4,936,259 

4,933,906 

4,85O,328 

5,026,027 

4,909,758 

23,041,353 

32,464,735 

30,343,741 

27,966,094 

25,554,672 

22,753,973 

20,105,242 

4,650,300 17,834,700 

5,170,713 19,00 9,287 

(1) Source: St. Chad~Parish School Board ~ ve Annual Financial Repoft.Statinical Section. 

4.3 

3.1 

4.2 

3.2 

2.9 

2.5 

2.5 

2.2 

2.0 

2.2 
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Yea~ 
Tax 
Roll 

Parish of St. Charles 
Legal Debt M argin 
Last Ten Years 
(Unaudltt'd) 

Assessed 
Value 

Legal 
Debt 
Limit * 

Legal 
De bt 

1993 $ 467,553,347 $ 46,755,335 $ 16,405.000 $ 30,350,335 

486.387,312 48,638,731 14,935.000 33,703,731 

493.832,209 49,383,221 13,380,000 36,003,221 
687,404,485 68,740,449 11,735,000 57,005,449 

685.886,137 68,588,614 

694,616,578 

707,929,695 

710,902,953 

730,890,535 

748,298,116 

69.461,658 

70,792,970 

71,090,295 

73~89,054 

74,829,812 

I O, 105,000 

839o,ooo 

46,649,213 

45,105,000 

41,795,000 

38,410.000 

58,483,614 

60,671,658 

24,143,757 

25,985,295 

31,294.054 

36,419.812 

* Legal debt limit is 10%  of the assessed value of taxable property for any one purpose- 
** Indebtedness for all purposes combined based on ad valorem taxes. 
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Year 

Gross 
Revea ucs{I 

Direct 
Operating 

Parish of St. Charles 
Revenue Bend Coverage 

Last Ten Years 
(Unaudited) 

Net Revenue 
Available for 

Exhibit F-13 

W aterworks Utility System Fund 

$ 5,212,818 $ 

5,591,627 

5,820,437 

5,731,221 

5,853,745 

5,935,039 

6,119,001 

5,797,678 

6,282,895 
6,265,662 

3,442,647 $ 

3,858,614 

3.913,316 

3,920,250 

4,006,011 

4,318,995 

4,587,861 

4,545,396 

4,685,549 

5,326,O68 

1,770,171 

1,733,013 

1,907,121 

1,810.971 

1,847,734 

1,616,044 

1,531,140 

1,252,282 
1,597,346 

939,594 

$ 55,000 $ 761,287 $ 816.287 

65,000 757,759 822,759 

70,000 753,690 823,690 

80,000 749,055 829,055 

140,000 742,075 882,075 

235,000 494,594 729,594 

310,000 593,008 903.008 

370,000 570,260 940,260 

400,000 544,173 944,173 

40,000 323,231 363,231 

W astewater Utility System Feud 

1996 $ 3,589,828 $ 2,573,589 $ 1.016,239 $ 235,000 $ 182.127 $ 417,127 
1997 3,574,895 2,455,508 1,119,387 245,000 175,304 420,304 
1998 3,847,581 2,800,700 1,046,881 250,000 168,003 418,003 
1999 4,323,664 2,724,467 1,599,197 255,000 160,554 415,554 
2000 4,519,989 3,073,097 1,446,892 265,000 152,884 417,884 
2001 6,552,543 3,899,406 2,653,137 270,000 144,993 414,993 
2002 7,363,979 4,680,852 2,683,127 280,000 136,880 416,880 
2003 7,046,878 5,889,901 1,156,977 290,000 128,473 418,473 

(I) Source: Enletpfise Fumls. Combining Statement of I~venues, Expenses and Chang~~ in Retained 
Eana~ngs (Open~ing revenues and ~ ting revenues le~s sewea developm~t revenues). 

(2) Semen: Enterprise Funds - Combining Slatement of Revenues, Expens~ and Chanties in Retained Earnings 
(Operating expenses and other financing uses le~ delm~intlon, loss o~ fixed asset disposal and bond interest). 

2.17 

2.11 

2.32 

2.18 

2.09 

2.21 

1.70 

1.33 

1.69 

2.59 

2.44 

2.66 

2.50 

3.85 

3A6 

6.39 

6.44 

2,76 



 

St. Charles Parish Council 
Property Value, Construction and Bunk Deposits 

Last Ten Years 

(Unaudited) 

Proper~ 

Value 

$ 467,517,698 

486,481,103 

493,832,209 

687,404,485 

685,886,137 

694,616,578 

707,929,695 

710,902,953 

730,890,535 

748,298,116 

Constm otion- 
Estimated 
Value O) 

$ 149,385,000 

558,803,000 

85,907,000 

123,781,000 

309,367,000 

356,356,000 

511,374,000 

642,426,000 

617,201,000 

376,251,000 

St. Charles 
Commercial 

$ 4,188,910,620 

10,800,467,103 * 

12,936,000,000 

13,457,000,000 

17,836,000,000 

19,852,000,000 

113,421,000,000 ** 

118,339,000,000 

178,240,000,000 

239,268,000,000 

(I) From SL Charles parish School Board Comprehensive Annual Financial Report - Statistical Section. 
* In 1995 Hibernia National Bank opened branch offices in St. Charles Parish. 
** In 2000 Ba nk One opened branch offices in St. C~aries Parish. 
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Populationm 

45,236 

45,963 

46,275 

46,583 

46,730 

47,250 

47,650 

48,072 

48,130 

49,820 

Parish of St. Charles 
Demographic Statistics 

Last Ten Years 
(Unaudlted) 

PerC.apim 
Income(t) 

$ 19,176 

20,114 

20,698 

21,925 

23,933 

24,407 

25,601 

26,344 

26,608 

26,874 

Public School 
Enrollment (i) 

9,550 

9,604 

9,742 

10,239 

10,126 

10,218 

10,026 

9,984 

9,947 

9,807 

Unemployment 

7.9%  

63% 

6.8%  

5.1%  

4.4%  

4.6%  

5.6% 

5,3%  

5.2%  

5.6%  

(1) Source: St. Charles Parish School Board Compreheasive Annual Financial Report - Statistical Section 
(2) Information not yet available. 
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C C 

REPO RT O N CO M PLIANCE AND O N INTERNAL CO NTRO L O VER FINANCIAL 
REPO RTING BASED O N AN AUDIT O F FINANCIAL STATEM ENT S PERFORM ED 

IN ACCORDANCE W ITH GO VERNM EN TA UDITING STANDARDS 

To the President and M embers of the 
St. Charles Parish Council 
Hahnville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the basic financial statements of the governm en tal activities , the business-type 
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate 
rem aining fund information of the Parish Of St. Charles, Lo uisian a (the "Parish"), as of an d for 
the year ended  Decem ber 3 !, 2003, which collectively co mprise the basic financial statem en ts 
an d have issued our repo rt thereon dated June 1, 2004. W e conducted  our audit in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Am erica an d the stan dards 
applicable to finan cial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards , issued  by the 
Comptroller Gan eral of th e United  States. 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance  about whether the Parish's financial statem an ts are free 
of material misstatem en t, we performed tests of its complian ce  wi th certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, co ntracts an d grants, nonce mplien ce  with  which could ha ve a direct an d m aterial effect 
on the determ ination of finan cial statem en t amounts. However, providing an opinion on 

compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not 
express such an  opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance  of nonco mplian ce  that is 
required to be repo rted under Government Audin'ng Standa rds, which  is des cribed in the 

accompan ying Sched ule of Findings an d Questioned  Costs as item  0312-2 (Sunset Drainage 
District - a Componen t Unit). 

In planning an d perform ing our audit, we co nsidered the Parish's intern al co ntrol over financial 
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opInion 
on the finan cial statem ents and not to provide assurance on the intern al control over finan cial 
reporting. However , we noted m atter s involving th e internal control over financial reporting an d 
its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve m atters 
co ming to our  attention relating to significan t deficien cies in the des ign or operation of the 
intemul control over finan cial repo rting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the Parlsh's 
ability to rec ord, pro cess, summarize, an d report finan cial data co nsisten t wi th the assertions of 
m anagem ent in the financial statem ents. 

207 L~ ~~1[ 
Tsm(~ ux. LA 70301 

PHO~ (985) 447-7226 
FAX (985) 446-3032 

11 J~  8kvo., SURE 210 
ST. RO~E, LA 70087 
P.o~ (504) 468-2258 140 
FAx (504) 464-1473 

A PXO~SS~,~L SS~~[ ORC, VaZ~O~ 
Mm .ms: AICPA , LCPA 
EMAIL: sta~ i@stagnLcom 
INTERNET: htt p://WV~N.Stagni.com 



To th e President and M em bers of the 
St. Charles Parish Council 
Page 2 of 2 

The reportable condition is describe d in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned 
Costs as item 0312-1 (Sunset Drainage District - a Component Uni0. A matcdal weakness is a 
condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of the internal co ntrol structure elem ents 
does  not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors an d irregularities  in amounts.that would 
be material in relation to the gen eral purpose financial statemen ts be/ng audited may occur an d not 
be detected within a timely period by em ployees in the normal course of performing their assigned  
functions. Our consideration of the intern al control over financial reporting would not necessarily 
disclose all m atters in the internal co nlrol th at m ight be  reportable co nditions and, accordingly, 
would not necessarily disclose ail reportable conditions that are also co nsidered to be ra~ zlai 
weaknesses. Howev er, we believe the reportable condition described above is not a m aterial 
weakness. 

Th is report is inten ded solely for the inform ation and use of the m anagem ent of the Parish, the 

Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through  
en tities  an d is not intan ded to be and should not be  used by an yone other than  these specified  
parties . 

Stagn i & Comp any 

St. Rose, Louisiana 
June 1, 2004 
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$ 23~458 $ 23,458 

$ 289,221 $ 289,221 

S 15096 $ 14,249 

$ 143,646 $ 143,646 

63,847 

66,357 

63~847 

66,293 

$ 7,505 $ 7,505 

$ 85,811 
66,666 

$ 85,811 
66,666 

179,221 175,423 

$ 331,698 $ 327,900 



Federal Grantor/Pass-Through 
Grantors/Program Title 

Parish of St. Charles 
Sebe da le or'Expenditures of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended December 3 i, 2003 

Federai 
CFDA 
Number 

Grant 
Number 

Grant Year 
Ended  

U,S. DEPARTM ENT O F LABOR 
Passed through LA Dept. of Laboc 
W orkforce Investment Act ilA 
W orkforce Investment Act IIC 
W orkforce Investment Act Ill 
W orkforce Investment Act 
W orkftu'ce Investment Act 
W orkforge Investment Act 

TOTAL U.S. DEPT. OF LABOR 

U.S. FED. EM ERGENCY M NGT. AGENCY 
Pas sed through LA Dept of Public Safety: 
Civil Defense-State & Local Emerg. 
M ngt. Assistance 

Passed  through LA Office of Emergency 
Preparedness: 
Emergency Food & Shelter National 
Board Program 

FEM A-1049 - Hazard/Flood M itigation 
FEM A- 1435/37 - Disaster Assistance 

TOT AL U.S. FED. EM ERGENCY 
M ANAGEM ENT AGENCY 

17.253 02/03-SDA-32-11A 06/30/04 873,572 
17.253 02/03-SDA-32-IIC 09/30/04 689,692 
17.253 02/03-SDA-32-11IF 06/30/04 508,052 

i7.253 Admin 12/31/03 20!,098 
i7.253 Program Income 12/31/03 5,888 
17.253 W elfare to W ork 12/31/03 28,135 

873,572 
689,692 
508,052 
201,098 
5,888 
28,135 

$ 2,306,437 

83.552 15-3680-00 07/30/03 $ 57,051 $ 57,051 

83.523 
83.548 
83.544 

1049-089-{)001 
12,699 
94,340 
7,569 

12,699 
94,340 

$ 171,659 

U.S. FED.HIGHW AY ADM INISTRATION 
Pas sed through LA Dept of Trans. & Dev.: 

Recreational Trails Program 20.219 EN'H-4500 (503) 12/31/01 $ 884p826 $ 884,826 

U.S. DEPARTM ENT OF JUSTICE 
Passed through LA Comm. on Law 
Enforcement & Adm. of Crim inai Justice 

3AIBG t6,523 A02-8-002 $ 86,120 $ 86,120 

U.S. ARM Y CORP OF ENGINEERS 
Passed through LA Dept. of Natural Resources 
Davis Pond Freshwater Diversion Project 2512-99-05 $ 116,439 $ 116,439 

U.S. ENVIRONM ENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
Surveys, Studies, Investigations and Special 
Purpose Grants (Luling Oxidation Pond) 66.606 

TOTAL FEDERAL AW ARDS 

* Expenditures recorded in prior year. 
See accompanying Notes to Sched ule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. 
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$ 169,465 $ 169,465  

$ 4,686,376 $ 4,663,496 



NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERA L AW ARDS 

PRIM ARY GOVERNM ENT OF 
Parish of St. Charles 
Decem ber 31, 2003 

NOTE 1. Scope of Audit Pursuant to Governm ent Auditing Standards, OM B Circular A- 
133, "Audits of States, Local G overnm ents, and Non-Profit O rganizations" and 
the Single Audit Act of 1984 and 1996 Am endm ents. 

All Federal grant awards of the Primary Governm ent of the Parish of St. Charles are 
included in the scope of the single audit. The cognizant Federal audit agency for the 
Parish is the U.S. Department of Labor. The foUowing was the major program oftbe 
oversight entity for the year ended December 31, 2003: 

CFDA No. 11.419 
CFDA No. 20.219 

Coastal Im pact Assistance Program 
Recreational Trails Pro gram  

NOTE 2. Sum m ary of Significant Accounting Policies 

NOTE 3. Pass-Through Awards 

The Parish did not pass-through  any of its federal awards to a subrecipient during the 
year  ended  Decem ber 3 l, 2003. 
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C C 

REPORT ON COM PLIANCE W ITH REQUIREM ENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH 
M AJOR PROGRAM  AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COM PLIANCE IN 

ACCO RDANCE W ITH O M B CIRCULAR A-133 

To the President and M embers of the 
St. Charles Parish Council 
Hahnville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the compliance of the Parish of St. Charles, Louisiana (the Parish) with the types 
of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) 
Circular A- 133 Compliance Supplement that ~  applicable to each of its major federal programs as 
of and for the year ended December 31, 2003. The Parish's major federal programs are identified in 
the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings an d Questioned  
Costs. Complian ce wi th the requiremen ts of laws, regulations, contncts and grants applicable to 
each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Parish's managemant. Our 
respo nsibility is to express an opinion on the Padsh's complian ce based on our audit. 

W e co nducted  our  aud it of complian ce in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted  in 
the United  States of Am erica; the standards applicable to financial audits co ntained in Government 
Auditing Standards, isstu:d by the Comptroller Gan eral of the United States ; and OM B Circular A- 
133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, an d Non,Profit Organizations ." Th ose standards and 
OM B Circular A-133 require that we plan  and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether noncomplian ce with the types of complian ce require~ an ts re ferred to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes 
ex amining, on a tes t bas is, evidence about the Pafish's co mpliance wi th th ose requiremen ts and 
perform ing such other procedures, as we co ns idered necessary in the circum stances. W e believe 
th at our aud it provides  a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does  not provide legal 
determination on the Parish's co mpliance wi th those requiremen ts. 

In our  opinion, the Parish of St. Charles , Lo uisiana com plied , in all m aterial respects, wi th th e 

requirements referred to abo ve that are applicable to each of its ma jor federal programs for the year 
en ded  December 3 I, 2003. 

207 Lm~ Aw~t~ 
THe , t.A 70301 
(985) 447-7226 
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To the President and M embers of 
St. Charles Parish Council 
Page 2 

The man agemen t of the Parish is responsible for establishing an d maintaining effective internal 
control over co mpliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and gran ts applicable to 
federal program s. In planning an d perform ing our audit, we considered the Pafish's internal co ntrol 
over compliance wi th wquirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal 
program in order to determine our auditing proced ures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on 
complian ce  an d to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OM B 
Circular A- 133. 

Our co nsideration of the internal co ntrol over co mplian ce would not neces sarily disclose all m atters 
in the internal control that might be m aterial weaknesses . A material weakness is a condition in 
which the des ign or operation of one or more of the internal co ntrol co mponents does not reduce  to 
a relatively low level of risk that noncompliance  wi th applicable requiremen ts of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited 
may occur an d not be detec ted  within a tim ely period by em ployees in the normal co urse of 
performing their assigned  functions. W e noted  no matters involving the internal control over 
compliance  and its operation that we co nsider to be material weaknes ses . However, we noted a 
cer tain im m aterial instance  of noncomplian ce that we have reported  to m an agem en t of th e Parish in 

Th is report is intended  solely for the inform ation an d use of m an agem ent, fed eral awarding 
agencies and pass-through  entities, and the Legislative Auditor and is not intended to be and 
should not be used  by an yone other  than these specified  parities . Under Louisian a Revised  
Statute 24:513, this report is distributed  by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Stagni & Company 

St. Rose, Louisian a 
June 1, 2004 
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PARISH  OF ST. CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
1=or th e Y ear Ended December 31, 2003 

W e have audited the financial statements of the governm en tal activities, the business-type 
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the 
aggregate ~cnaining fund inform ation of the Parish of St. Charles, Louisiana as of an d for 
the year en ded Decem ber 31, 2003, which collectively comprise the basic finan cial 
statem ents and have issued  our report thereon dated  June 1, 2004. W e conducted  our 
audit in accordan ce with auditing stan dards gen erally accepted in th e United States  of 
America an d the stan dards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States an d the 
provisions of OM B Circular  A 133. Our audit of the financial statem en ts as of Dec em ber 
31, 2003 resulted in an  unqualified  opinion. 

Section I Summary of Auditor's Reports 

a. Report on Internal Control and Compliance Matefal to the Financial Statements 

Internal Control 
M aterial W eaknesses Yes []  No Repo rtable Conditions []  Yes [] No 

(Sunset Dralnsge Di strict- ComporcvLt Unit~ 
Com pliance 
Complian ce M aterial to Finan cial Statem ents []  Yes No 

(Sunset Drainage District- Component Unit) 

Internal Control 
M aterial W eaknesses [] Yes []  No Reportable Conditions []  Yes []  No 

Type of Opinion On Compliance Unqualified []  
For M ajor Programs Disclaimer [] 

Qualified  [] 
Adverse [] 

Are their findings required to be reported  in acco rdan ce with Circular A-133, Section 
.510(a)? [] Yes []  No 
c. Identification of Major Programs: 

CFDA Number (s) Name of Fed eral Program (or Cluster) 

11.419 
20.219 

Coastal Im pact Assistance Pro gram  
Recreational Trails Progr am  

Dollar threshold used  to distinguish between Type A and Type B Programs: $300,000 
Is the auditee a 'low-risk' auditee, as defined  by OM B Circular A-133? []  Yes  [] No 
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Sunset Drainage District (Component Unit Audited by Other Auditors) 

Internal Controls over Financial Reporting - Fin ding 0312-01 

Description of Finding: Internal Control Material Weakness. As a material weakness 
(and reportable condition), the size of the Sunset Drainage District's operations and its 
lim ited staff preclude an adequate segregation of duties and other features of an  adequate 
system of internal control, although to em ploy such controls may not be cost beneficial. 

Com pliance - Findin g 0312-0 2 

Description of Finding: Local Government Budget Act LSA-RS39:I301-14 requires that 
the governing authority amend its budget when actual expenditures plus projected 
expenditures for year-end exceed budgeted expenditures  by five percen t or m ore. The 
budget was am ended during the fiscal year to co mply with this requirem en t. However, 
th e actual expenditures still exceeded  the budgeted  ex penditures by m ore  than 5% . 

Section III Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

NO I~TNDINGS TO REPORT 
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PARISH OF ST. CHARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Schedule of Prior Year Findings 

For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

SECTION I - INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE 
MATERIA L TO THE FINANCIAL SI"A~ MT.q 

Sunset Dralneg e Dtstrlct 
( Component Unit Audited by Other Auditor) 
)212-01 
a material weakness (and reportable condition), the size of the 

Sunset Drainage Distr~c~s operations and its limited staff preclude an Unree oNed
. See  

adequated segregation of doses and other features of an adequate system Correcthre Action 
of internal controls, although to employ such controls may not be Plan. 

co st beneficial. 

SL Charles Perish Hee pital Service Dtetrlct 
( Component Unit Audited by Other Auditor) 
2002.1 
Unable to file its annual audit in 
a~ ordance with LSA-RS 24:514. 
33;463. and/or 39:92. Resolved. 

2000-2 
It was no ted that the Hospital was not reconciling gene ral ledger accounts 
on  a Umely and meaningful basis. 
2002-2 
Investigative procedures indicates alleged  Resolved . 

fraud in the payroll department by an 
employee over the past seven years. 

~ -L; I IUN II - INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE 
MATERIAL TO FEDERAL AW ARDS 

NONE 

~P-tj I IU N III - MANAGEM ENT LE']-I'ER 

NONE 
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PARISH OF ST. CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Management's Corrective Action Plan 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

3ECTION I - INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE 
MATERIAL TO THE FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

Sunset Drainage District (Component Unfl Audited by Other Auditom) 
]312-01 
nada quate segregation of dUties No corrective action planned is taken because of the 

size of the entity. 

)312-02 
.ocal Government Budget Act W hen creating future  budgets, the Distflct's Board 

will include a budgeted amount for Maintenance Tax 
Expenditures which b a moderate expense that was 
not budgeted  in the past. 

SECTION II - INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE 
MATERIAL TO FEDERAL AW ARDS 

~IONE NECESSARY 

SECTION Ill - MANAGEMENT LETTER 
Z003-1 
Vlonitodng Compliance  with Davis Bacon In response to your management letter dated 
~'t June 1.2004, the Parish will implement a plan to 

insure that someone is monitoring compliance with 
requirements related to our federal assista nce funds. 
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